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.DEPA.R7T:-471 OF 
JorNT .7-Ask L.:oRca -.35 

APO AE. p935(', 

N 

jTF- 435-LO 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR Comn:LnCel -, Task Force l?rOtecto:, Bagram fie!d, Afghanistan 
Dire,LiT( 	_ega.Orleralions,  LL.cor, 

SUBJECT:. 3 Jure 2u 0 	Review l3oard. (DRB) Recor - 71endation to Transfer ISN 
Afghanl,;i.u1:7 -toritics for :Consideration o Criminal Prosecution 

1. I .1.-eviewed the fir. 	:-,;‘,comt•erldations of the. DR.I3 conducted on 3 June 2010 
he i 	e ii c 	e:SN 20024. By a vote o r 3 to 0. the bocrd members fonnd 

er;men \•as nw recessaq to Tr.itigate the threat iS 200024 pos es nr.L. recommended 
trai:-..ftT to Afghan authorities for crim;nal prosecution. Aller 	 c'dreet-  that IS.N. 
20024. continue to be 	d at the justice Center in Parwan (ICIP) and cons i dered for 
pros=c!x.:ion 	by AgIdn prosecuors 	igs at the JC IP. 

2: The DBs recommendation. nat i.SN 20024 not be -assessed as mi. End ,,nin ,,, Secuare Threat 
is a7ttoved. 

3, 	 for this mer„;,_ - LAK.Tu 	 (b)(3), (b)(6) 	J i 	of Tegal 
Opei'ali 037,S 	L3:5, at DSN I 	(b)(2)  

ROBERT S. HAR-WARD 
Vice Admiral, U.S. Navy 
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LY TO 
iC1.11:1417101T . CF: 

:F-435-LO 

LEGAL D;RECTORATE — DE 	OPERATORS 
US FORCES AEGi-ijaNi STAN 

JOINT TASK FORCE 435 
APO AE 09356 

MEMORANDUM FOR Deputy Commander, Joint Task Force 435, Kabul, 	 APO 
AE 09356 

SUBJECT::  3 June 2010 Def:ainee Review Board (DRB)Legal Review, Khalid Mithaba sib 
(b)(1i1 4a (h)(1)1 4r kNN  20024 

1, K..1.;,1; id 	,1H .4 (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1),114iN 20024; was captured by 	(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c  

1 (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1 )1.4c  The premise for capture was reporting that tended to Show KitaiiC 	ttallta. to 
be an Al Qaeda logistics operative with high level contacts: 

2. I reviewed EnCiosure 1, rhe findings and recommendations of Ki.a .lid. Muitaba, ISN 20024's 
DRB, and :ilkd then-, to be legally st:t'1c7.ent. 

3. The DR3 found that Khalid It tj -  aaa, ISN 20024, does mee, 	c-c a tor internment for 
reasons stated in i::, -it:osures 1 and 2. 

4. The DRB 	 Ett:t, 	_vhijiaba, 1SN 20024. Te ir. nsiln-red to 	ai:thorities 
for criminal prosecution. The D.f rUer deter- rined t1 it 	tient is not necessary to 
mitigate the threat posed by Khalie 	:S.t'N 20024. 

5. The DRB also t -ece2nmended that 1:,:tiaal. Mitjtaba, ISN 20024, not be classified :  as an 
Enduring 

   

(b)(2) 6. The point of contact for this review is MAJ  (b)(3), (b)(6)  , 12-•35 ORB, at DSN 
(b)(2)  

 

(b)(3), (b)(6) 

4 EIDC1S. 

1. D.Z3 FresiCent's Memo 	 MAJ, JA 
2. Di ZIB. Voting. 13%1c- et 	 Detainee Review Board Legal Advisor 
3. Sr nt: -.arized Testimony with Exhildts 
4. DC IF 435 Aloko Commission Consideration Mci 
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LEG DIP . 	 DETAINEE OPERATIONS 
rOmGES AFGHANISTAN 

„OAT TASK FORCE 435 
APO AS 09356 

.177-435-LO 	 6 June 2W0  

RET TO 
ATFENTION OF : 

MEMORANDUM FOR Deputy Commander, Joint Task Force 435, Kabu 	rnvk 	PO 
AE 09356 

S'.:1337 , 7EC -.::: 3 June. 2C Detainee Review 1.3Oard (1)RI3) Recommendwion, Trans:Fer 
Au 	for 	-(seetnion of Khalid Muitab4hgft571)1 	(b)(10  FtId>I 20024 

1. E ?..13 FfNINN GS AND RE: . 	2N)AT1ONS. The DRB ire on 3 .', 1;ae 2010 and made 
the 	'owing indin2s and re ,..- CITJ. ,..ralations concerning t c interment o.!'.K.:ri -c 	sio 

(b)(10  4a, (h)(1)1 4c  0)18)N 70021 : 

a. That Khalid IvIu5taba, ISN 20024. met criteria for initial internment because he was 
assessed to be a part of or a subsiatItiC supr,oler el I 	u it forces opposing Coalition. Forces. 

	

. That ittern..nent is not n. -.,Qssary to initigate the 	posed by Kc.aie M.u:taba. :SN 
20024, That Khalid I\ u tba, ISN 20024, should not continue to be interned a; the Detention 
Facility in Parwan. 

c. Thc DR9 recornmends approval for '.:ransfer to Afghan authorities for 	- 1-oseetition 
of 1-<:a L 'SN 7002:- 

id Mujtaba, 1SN 20024, should be considered for reintegration programs within 
the DFIP. 

That Khalid iTi  tha, .ISN 20024, is not an Enduring Security. Threa.. 

2. DR3 ASSi::SSlvi ENT. The facts 	no in dispute, because K .,117alid IVIrtlita'), a's-  confession 
matches fie reiX)i -ting against him 1-jo adnitted to being educated .n Pakistan. Ile admitted that 
hisi xi s 4tid- 'friends were A I  	rrleMOerS. 

\X ever, his rather is a pro rnns hinessrnan in Kabul, 	IiP Mui.aba retLued to his 
o hon le approximately one Near prior to cc we Li o.1 	urn. -2,3 seeMS tO )ave 

occupic:', i.mseIfpriiarIyvPti he family business and other non-thrcEi:•ening behavor. To 
lar' 	Lhe :eft his Al Qaeda friends and 	h c.. L 	1 V.1 

his own Lreat. 1-lis new inalences sic more positive. Ills father is 	d 101L model and 
prominer 	losi,ied on his behalf at the I) i3 

Khalid M. Lt5a has been involved with the advancement of education for the poor, partnering; 
with his fatcr. He daims ins inspiration is Greg Monenson, author of '`Three Cups of Tea." 
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JTF-435-LO 
SUBJECT: 3 June 2010 Deainee Review Beard (DRB) Recommendation,  Transfer tO Afghan , 

 Authorities for Criminal '-i:esQ ,zudon of Khali d Mujtaba Mob, (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1  "INN 20024 

.K_ha id is fluent in English, and testified to the DRB in English. 

Due to ±nr::_sessmer,t of low risk. 1" -,e DRB thought that Khalid Mu:it:aim would be an (,:xelent 
candida,c :6; the Afghan criminal prosecution system. The charges specified by the DUD in 
theh RO. center v. -round logistical and financial support and are as follows: 

Khalid MUITAT3A is . a suspected. .'\„1-Qaida (AQ) courierffaciEtator with 
ties 	Ta7,i2an B) and 's:araic :vlovement 
A. -tiele 49, Afghan Penal Code: :N; fiance 
A:7'iar. 10, Crimes rinst Internal and External Security:. Crimes aga7 --,s- : 	T?„utions 

Foreign (>1:r:tries 
Atirie 3, Cogib.L- 	the Financing of Terrorism: Financing Terrorism 

3. CIRCUMSTANCES OF CAPTURE, Khalid 	ba 	(b)(1)1.4a, b)( 1111fiN  20024, was 
captlre(i i 	0.)(1)1 49 (b).(1 )1 14c  

Evidence: Phones and SIM cards. 

'• MF-7 Y: There were some documentary television sows that might 	-:rz,ed as 
P 0T. 	sr inciting material. 

Seni.ive Reporting: 	Sb)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c 	N'illi lzaba made regular 
C01.11.:?CT with known Al Qaeda MerilbC73 in Pakistan on a regular or frequen; basis, Two known 
c en 	al*().1.1a4.)(6)Peshawar-based Al Qaeda facilitator. Aiic,"1 	. 	Qaeda 

5, DETAiN!i::.!, ADMISSIONS AND C7...AE!'S' (PRE-DRB). In making its findings and 
reco:ninentiens, she DRB considered information from interrogations and interviews ; 

 limited to the following: 

a. Interrogations and Interviews: Kltald Muj:taba admitted to certain small-amount hawala 
transfers fOrtkl:ce different Al Qaeda memPers, He claimed that he thought the money transfers 
were innocent and related to non-criminal business. 

b. Polygraph: None, 

6. EXHIBITS SUBMITTED & DETAINEE TESTIMONY AT DRB. In making its findings 
and recommendations, the, DR:3 considered the following exhibits and detainee !estimony: 

2 

BAGRAM / CENTCOM /001332 

The inemise for capture was reporting that 
tend,..6 show Khalid Pvinjtaba to be an Al Qaeda logistics onera.:ive with high le‘ el contacts. 

4. PASS FOR TA''..02r:ING AND FVF,ERNMENT. In making its findings and 
re onnai:er, 'F -.ions, the DRB consider,:''.1 the 1'o 'ev,ing evidence: 
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JTF-435-LO 
SUBJECT: 3 June:20i 0 Detai-yee Review Board (DRB) Recommendation, Transfer to 2- 	an 
Authorities for: Criminal I'rosec4don of Khalid Mujtabailoto,l(b)(1)1.4(a),  (b)(VAN  20024 

a. Recorder's Unclassified and Classified Exhibits. 

. Perrn.aJ Reoresc2 -ative's Exhibits. Exhi:s,it A. irdicaing that Kid 
20014, w4s advised oft', basis hr internment and die l'ets 	 3. 
hediciniun hat Kha!id 	ISN 20024, met with a pZilic_111 rc.pre,:;o:DL ;,v;,,„t and was advsec 
of his r' 'ts at die DR3. 

c. Detainee Criminal Investiayive Detach nt (DCIII)) Report of Investigalon ( ROD Jd  

I. Behavioral Science Conr-/' 	vi Team (BSCT) Assessment. (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c 

  

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c 

e. .De:.ainee'sDRB Statement and Responses to Questions: Khali(' 	hha, ISN 20024, 
testi)led in English. He responded to the allegations. 

Klia id Vui 	AQ 2co:7)1e, h 	:Ise he grew up \\ill -) 	Ills fatberse idKim. id 
1VIti•aba 	he edraT led in Pesh.217,,L--. akist.an. The f-t - !ier 007 -:nued to :ive i i' Ariau  

'l.aa id relzi..,,d a 	ipe of ocee.is \,..ben he picked rip n -ione.)  ir:10)(6).  (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)0V41  
two ;:11.0 1AT 	ar Al Qacda. Kahii. said that he nought it was an i.inocent transfer, which is 
why he ope;:iiy used his mit.- 	e ,,vher conducting the transactions, 

h. returning to 1.hi 	i September, 2,G;3. K , i . 'i,1Mujtaba said he left his Al Qacda 
infit ences 6ehind 1 Th'..fs year he ',.vorked in ed., ectiOn. 	e is inspired 'n 

author or 	C Los of Tea." A the thrie or cq;i: -..tre. Khaf d Mt zoa was in the 
ocess o: collebomtE:g wrth the ICRC to distribute pencils Ln.i paper to orphans. He wants to 

continue service in the area of education. 

He and his father S'Jpc-Tte4 President Karzai's election, There were pro-Kariai re, rrthi.s in his 
car When he was ci-.:: ,t1t7ed. 

7. WITNESS iiNA;IRMATION. In making its findings and recoil -En endations, the DRB 
considered the fo!lo wing witness information 

TESTIMONIAL EV 

(b)(1i1.49, (b)( 1 ) 1 .4c tftqtpi 	 Province. 	aison for farniiv DRB  
lettqlo  4a (h)(1)1 	 father. About a year ago Khalid came back to 

and worked Iii his father's shgpo 1 4 (h)(1 	4:tsigted  seeing Khalid Mujtaba m 
irequentiy after his return to Afgh't;;S:' 	1'athq0)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c ()W  sent his sons and 
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JTF-435-LO 
SU] J 2-iCT: 3 June 2010 Detainee Review Board (DRB) Recommendation, Transfer t Afghan 
Alitleri ties for Criminal Prosecution of Khalid Mujtaba 	(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(11114N  70024 

dan4•ers to school in Pakistan, Khalld Mujtaba is a Member Of an elcicated -ranilly., and he 
wou:,d not 

	

	;treat if released, His father has a prosperous ly,..iness, and Khalid is expected to 
ier's iusiness. 

(b)(1 j1.4a, (b)(1 )1.4c,  i."61:9 1..LS KhaliLi MiTc,  was arrested for having a phone number in his phone or due 
to some fa:se repo:7 	but he -eally doesn't know the reason, 

(b)(i)1.4a,  (b)(1)1.4c, d;0.1.4ead 0  Provincial Co- weil of Lo.zar  Pr o\ inc  o)(,-,. 	 ista. senior elder and 
proac-kvr.i.  49  (h)(1),1 4r.,, V 	, 	Mily of 	 :,-_.1 Mujtaba, and 

hk.: Ic.now - E,', ti- -- -',7lc Lsi:-at.rs arc fl. SO ;:,,iucated. He doesn' thinkK.- hvilid \fujlaix.. ,::d anything 
release of Khalid Muftaba, because they need educated people in 

Af 	,:ii,:: id 11`c.:uj taba needs to ooer2te as an asset to his c,0111111/10,11q6)(1111.4a,  (b)(1)1.4c, ib)(6) 
kno -,k'S 	,-. family, and they are really gooc people. 

(b)(1 .'' 	MM i.ogar Province. lather of Kband VI gitaba. ISN-  2002*(14  
'311sir le li ia.hul. Kha;if. O. 11.it:sIba moved to Kaoul For the purpose of working 1:1 ihe 

	

area with a 	 pump business. They would make we,s for the 
e-' (Til1i1c 	'c 	usc cx2T.idec.: and diversified. Un the promptingof k 

an e'J'rn program. ',iev hired a teachno 1 4a b 1 .4c. Waif,: tic teacher's salary out 
own noci:et. Later, he 	up with ICRC in order to continue co12,71 ,,ini'c5 educadon 

serve his country in the future. The witness CNC: .1'..:Y.ged in a dialogue 
Wt h i3oard Presidert 

 

 

 

b)(6) 

 

(b)(3)._02)1.6) 	I DRB .Ana  (b)(3), (b)(6) investigated al of Khalid Mujtaba's phones. 

 

   

(b)(41,44-9,  NILO .411-  e was a cont0,,:t wi a ii.(101c;:lber (there were both ;morning and outgoin ,,,, 
 er:lis). Thr. 	1 .) other r 	,s contacts. The ElEi contact \vas a former detainee 

sc —ursuant to a b a 	ics e\ent. le re in Lyha e 1 	nold zical mmivationi the 
mie 	of ike nefarious contact. 3cti the son's and :lither's phone s  indicate c1aet with known 
hi .-,+-1.evc; 73  _3 personal:44(h)i  zta (h)(1)1 4r (g)(6) 

	expressed an over-all opinion. Khalid Mujtaba is a mid-high level HIG operator. 
JUL 	evel contacts. 

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c, (b)(6) 

(b)(1 )1.4a, (b)(1 )1.4c, (b)(6) 
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(b)(3), (b)(6) 

,TTF-435-1.0 
SUBJECT" 3 June 2010I:k . ai,i , e,Revies.y Board (DRB) Recommendation, Transfer to Afghan 

RA-  Criminal Plvsecution o -F .Khalid Muita 	1(b)(1)1,4(a). (b)c1iv1kid),1 20024 

LOCAL NATIONAL "OBSERVERS" 

(b)(1)1.4a,  (b)( 1 ) 1 - 41c1 	 Provincial Council Deputy. He gave a si -lort. speech, praising the 
coo ,r-atidn and respect 1).e :DRB process has shown to Logar and 	leadership. 

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c, (b)(6) !i:unent  Member from. Lotmr Province. (b)11)1.4q, ()(1)1.40, (b)(6)  gave 
a short t uent.u horn in Pakis ati and asks for release of Khalid, Mujtaba, 

TEST..iviONY. & EVIDENCE. 

Letter of s.:-)nort from Khalid Mujtaba's father. His father subsequently testified during the 
DRE. hear 

01  supoor  from district chief 

of SICRC school program.. 

m ,-,:nt from the United States Departrictf of Agriculture, This is a 
)(6) -1' Tort fo 

8. SISMMATION OF DRB FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS, TI.-73,E,k -f. 
ASSFSSMENT. In determining, \vhether con; hated internment is - ,:ocessary to mitigate 	 threat 
posed b\ ThJid Vljtabc, ISN 20024. the DRB assess;1 :e decal!: J:c'sDval of threat and 

, ( mg other t
. his poo  yial for 	 and eventual 

into society. In onside 'u 	re1/4-onli , 	- :be URE noted the risk posed by 
:rczaid. Oaba, ISN f01124 , iJrelaiiru to the COIN 	ot release versus continua: 
internment Atmospherics, community leadership suopo:L. 	stable rtiiv bac!.;.aromd all 

,tibti.te mitigate any threat pmenti•ly nosed 	 SN 2.0 024, As a resuA of 
ah °S .  these considemtEons, the DRB believes that transfer to Afghan authorities for criminal 
frosnci:' 	is :he bes al _emotive. 

9. iic point of contact for this review is MAJ  
(b)(2) 	I 	 (b)(2), (b)(3), (b)(6)  

(b)(3), (b)(6) , JTF-435 DRB, DSN (b)(2) 

   

C QM, USA 
President, Detainee Review Board 

2 17.,ri5. 
1. .7..)R3 
7, SiAyinla_Czed . 'L estimony- 
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C- 

C- 

0 C) 

C) 

Fr 

df 	. 

Cir 	 Khaiid Mujtaba ISN 20024. L 	 was captured on 
which L ',vas the tar' ted individual, 	 o 

internment Criteria:  ct lit: 	Was a part of, or substantially supported al-Qaida forces or associated forces that are engated in hostilities against the United 
States or its coalition partners, inc:uding any person who has committed a belligerent act, or has directly supported hostilities in aid of such enemy armed forces. 

Acer Laptop, 2 Nokia cell phones, ID papers, loose papers, business cards, 9 loose SIM cards. 

• 	M :: :: :)FX: Recovered from Detainee's laptop computer is a selection of top documentaries covering the GWOT and the hunt for AOSI... 
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..„ . 

. 	. 
Ve 

[Detainee re 
in h 

TIesnawar, 

C 

-a. 

0 

Admitted to holding documents and propaganda videos for IMU Facilitator, [J1fromiteshawar, nil  

Admitted to deliver g flash drives (he befeved they contained AQ proptInda to . LIJJ- a known AQ media faitator. 
Detainee collected Znds from two U/I Saudi hawalas in Peshawar on fAls '&parate Ocasions during 2007 on 	(IMU financial facilitator) 

ount of the funds colleled by Detain ep ranged between 120,000 Pakistani 	ees ark 00,000 Pakistani Rupees an each occasior  
Admitted to giving to ,000 rupees 	 Later found out that 	was cat-ttined in Kabul, 
Detainee claims ft-1  sent fundsTrorn UrEgandfcr Kuwait which Dctoin$e receiveblii Peshawar on multiple. o c*ions during 2?;b7--2008. 

ed two separate rnoneftransfers of 8110,000r :estani Rupees each from ..L7 - durin this month at a UM Hawala ( - )p number 34 Royal 
harkano Bazaar area ofiPeshawar 1  T  i r 	these funds under the , me 	Detainee later provided these funds to LJiri 

r 
Since June 2009, Dikainee believes that 	 --S77 has assumed Detaines formerresponsibilities, working with L-T-__Jas a Peshavrar-based 

-6= 

!aimed that his AO associates were mostlyhildhood friends. 

0 

0 BSCT Asseilmf, 

O 131_,L_ZIOA aminga : 

facilitator to 0 -ocure supplies and carry out logistics rated tasks: faiAO. 

4. , 
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Detai,ilee ISfS 
b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c, (b)(6 

as a member of the e Deraibe,e Reviev, 	(DR:; NDINGSIt r nce ;IT 

ft 

STEP 4: 

DRU President 

DRS President (Signature) 
(b)(6), (b)(3) 

BAGRAM / CENTCOM /001338 
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or release, (circle one) 

The detainee DOES Nt -)T E iT T117 	 ris;it 	t and will be released. Stop here and sign at the boqurn. 

OR 

listed shave MliETS CRITERIA FOR. INTERNMENT because he is a pei,:ain Who planned, obtiloriz,t;d, commit -kilo or aided. 
st attacks that occurred on September 11, 2001, and persons vehO harbored thoser,•isponsi'tie ibr tla 	7bittlitrie to Step 2) "ok .  

The detainee hatted clx;„ MEETS atri ERR a :P. :icTERNMEN I because he is a person \silo mias eel ot , or -ubstrni :all)• ppcsed, 
it., -;ociated forces that are 	hostilities against he Uniied States or its coalition pare hstt ; 	any person vt.to 	 scsi, act, or has direct ly soon :I.- iostilities, in aid of such enemy armed fi .irce. 	(nth-da to Step 2) 

TER: 	 r7:1";71.- A 7; ON): !,.tet- 	a ;oecount• 
donee's potential for re",,,,'fl , ratiiin, 	 and eventaai reinieg, 	trio sod, 

ice , ottderance of the 	 :The 	conhnt cd intern 

IS NOT NECESS 	' mitrate the threat the detainee poses: (Co to Step 3A) 
OR 

• 	s breseated at t, 	 kd to  
torr regardless of 	 lande); 

STEP 3A: If your eco, aim e:ItiaCon ;It Si ill 2 	th a, twain cd internment is not neeevsaty to itigate the threatthe 1)eteinee rses 
then make one ; 	•11;esving cion  Am 	t' .ha findings listed above, i ri, ,o,mtveraii that the detainee be (PICa-. NT.,Y 1): 

Releas:gi wil:iout conditions; or 

Treftsrred to Afghan authorities for their consideration of ern/dila! brosecir7on, 

a A (ghan uthorities for participation in a reconciii.,t-;;n 	 p:t , ,tram, 

and non-U.S. third-country natior 	 a 	coimo-v for: 
ciirniriil prosecution // participation in a reconciliaticn pa. ta 
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v. 5 Feb 2010 
17 (a- 

 
Detain.: 	ne  ree 

re C aiat.I.7 

TS 1*, ":' aLt,.SbaiARYtor  tai- eat the detainee 1.:nae: (Ca t Step 3A) 

reconmili,H711117.tioTg 
hiviz 	 !..'SSi,ile.17!' 	r7('1': 

1- 	 .41:,:44- • .- 

0- Is 	 0.nd 

hi II T 

if 

STEP  

(b)(6), (b)(3) 

STEP 1 	 : 	a prepord:.c.rance of the infor„zztivn presented, as a member of the Detainee Re% iey -  F3nard (DRB), I find that: 

The detainee DOES NOT MFT THE CRITERIA for internment and will be released, Stop here and sign at the borieoo, 

c.‘ 

. 17.: 	CRITERIA FOR. INT:.RNMEN II' became he is a person who planned. 	izei], committed. or 
a; ,4,i-cl the ,,t'rr. 7: sl 	 September 11, 20(11 . . and persans win' harbored those responsible for 	 'wain/w/o Step 2) 

The c:::.tainec listed abtik 	 A FOR 	 ;et eilSe he 	person who was part on el subsutraiey supported, 
Taliban Or al-Q, ida Jo-ccs or associated fore 	na are engaged in nosCil le_ against the 1 iniled States or its coalition partners, including any person 
who has comm .:tied a : -,eriaerent act, or has directly supported hostilities. in aid of such er.,/lery armed Hi C,'S. (CaPiliMie 10 Step 2) 

S • is.r.  2 (T" 	 .1.N.1DA'1.1:0N): Ia tt lo gini:o 3222, 

re!-ats'l 	- .-.7c - ncilktion. and everoun' reirerarion man 
hi. a .we,pontle 	=,;•• 	inforni- 	 e.7 , ittinuen  jot-a : 

STEP 3A: 	;1... --1endation in STL,' 2 is that 	-,./Ifervmen- 	necessary to mitiga e the threat tire fleaaine 
IC '1 :1 ,, I./0 ( ,OFT 	MdatiOnS: io b glar of the lin L Lvis listed above, I 	7.1 ;mend that the a et 

Rell.! ■ 1:: .;,2d 	itnout conditions; or 

TrarlslIlllroll  La Afghtin -aurllorities for their.consideration f criri1naJ  

Aftan'authorhies llcir participation in a reconciliation  or rcinte.,,vet,00 

	

a i:on-A .:gban. and non-l.l.S. ',,hind-country national): litansfer-e to a 	t 	I 
criml tat prosc7eation 	participt:tt,m in a reconciliation program .7 Or tale 	tori-ore n.e) 
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v. 5 Feb 2010  

(9)(1)1.4a, (b)(41.44 	iai, R4Fa71:(1)1.4c 

Date of Board 

2 fTHRF4: -  !'SF,SSMFAT RECONIAIENT.I'01V): After 
potential tco ra:lab'llh:ar ion, reen nail latio;:, a:id evenCoal reihiegra 

a prepri::::eratice.of ('ie iaf na. tion. 	nd ti'a":1 

C ti 

a 

%G.1 NECESSAI,1 to antv-at,e tha 	t r 	aip.ee 2 	(Go to Step 3A) 

OR 

.ed ni• s ma: rernrrip•aitacackss(j 

(b)(1 :1 	(b)(1)1.4c 

---7172;7;711  

a t 

.■,} •12 . 	flay 

• 2--  Proi'W..:70.! 

4") ,73 -/t.f 

STEP 1 (FINDINGS): By a preponderance of the information presented, as a member of the Detainee Review Board (DRB), E find that: 

	 The detainee DOES NOT MEET TI [E CRITERlA for internment and will be released. Stop here 	 bottom. 

The d aaa listed aboye7silirtTS CRITERIA TOR. INTERNMENT because he is a person v. hp 	 comthined, or 
aided the terrofstana,:ks that occurra: on September 11. 2001_ and persons who harbored LtOSe 	 those attacks; (continue to Step 2) 
OR 

The t'..'tiince. I.sted abco. 	̀.•••• 	 PeiRNME.NT because he is r 2erson 	a was part of, or Substantially supported, 
Taliban or a 	:it_a forces or associated :Precis that ata 	a. 	hostiiitic:s against the United States or its coalition partners, including any person 
who has COT a 	a belligerent ;IA. T has direci.: sup: .1 , ::7ed hostililics, ina such enemy armed threes. (Continue to Step 2l 

SiIt 3A: r your Recommendata 	STE? 2 a tLato:1 nett into 	is (lot  
U'en make .orte•of the eJiaaing reCOM ae., aan't In lig ; i1,  

oat conditions: or 

Trans .:ei:red to Afghan authorities for their consideration 

rnitij a. ta ' -eat the Detainee poses., 
,apove, rceornmend that the 	nL:ac se: 

fq.han authorities for participalio: -: ::: ttconc:1',:afa,..1no 	 upgram. 

 

(; , or 0117 non-U.S. third-country natior:::'): 	 thin i :' ;r1 for: 
participation in a reconoilia ion pa-oft:11 	a e  

 

(b)(3), (b)(6) 

Tanabe: -  Sir: 1i at- u;te 

(b)(3), (b)(6) 
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iS NOT NFCESSAR),.' t..) mitigate 	. at the..iietainee poses: .(Go to Step 3A) 

STEP 2 (iiiiiREAT 	 Afrer lii  
detainee's 9o:tem.:al Jr rehaiiil'itation, recorielliarlor. PKC cventual 
by a prepondet ance of The inf ormation. I find that c:iatinueil 

(b)1:6` 

t,ad at the Lilto 	 cli  led to yourrecora,:ertlationt 
ofi ,o.hich threat assessment is mode); 

• !, 

)1-tat 

l_ Ylpae 1.20001! 00i 00.2  

tIJ account tie 
1111 im 0 SOCie 

PkW 11! 
re 4: 	 • 

0 

(b)(3), (b)(6) 

DRE 

(b)(3), (b)(6) 

Signature 

STEP 	 By a nreTiinridei:ance of the information presented, as a member of the e ahieeReview Board (DRB), I find that: 

	 The detainee DO: iS NoT MEET THE CRITHRIA for intern em and will be rzieased. Stop here and sign at the bottom. 

OR 

	 The detainee listed above 	CRITERIA FOR INTERNMENT because he is a person who planned, authorized, committed, or 
aided the terrorist anacli: -. :hat ociiimred on September I 1, 2()01, and persons vihr barbored :hose responsible „for: thOse attnekS: Continue to Step 2) 
OR 

 	The .detainee listed abo -,e MEE fib; tialifERIA FOR. INTERNMENT because he is a per,i,on who was part of or .i.d , stantially supported :, 
Taliban or Ol-Qaida forties or associated forces that are engaged in hostilities against the United States or its coalition partners, including any person 
who has:oonimi1.cd a belligerent act. or 1:)s, directly supported hostilries, in aid of such enemy aimed forces, (Continueto .5:tep ,7) 

STEP 3A: 	your Re c,. 	 STEP 2 ist)'atconriaue 'iterrnueni ;s iot neeess: ry to mlsigair the threat the neish: ee poses 
t 	-.lake oat of the fulliwing reeotunien,i,. 	 _ 	 th,i; the 

Re. 	wi bout conditions: Or 

or 0: rod to Ati bidlial 	fdritheir.eonsideration of erimitar..i.oroseciiiiiii„. 

authorities for parilipation in a itconeihalciii or 
	

)- Mr- 

;; .; • 5 O11OI. 11LI1 Iiihir ,J..co.antry nation :;1 ; .. 	 to a 	d country tort  
-.2rinihal pros:: 010100 	participation in a reccoss 1 00i progrdn: 	or release. 	010 one) 
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(U) MAJOR 	(b)(3),(b)(6) 

(U) MAJOR  

 

(b)(3),(b)(6) 

   

   

(U) CAPTAIN 	(b)(3),(b)(6) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

	NT1 [i 114a, (b)(i)-1012(0)M141()(1)1CNALID MUJTABA, entered the 
boardroom, took his seat in front of the board members, and the 
u;-, olasified hearing was called to order at 1419, 3 June 2010.] 

(U) Persons Present: 

(U) COLONEL 	(b)(3),(b)(6) 	PR1IDENT OF THE BOARD; 

MEMBER ONE; 

	 MEMBER TWO 

L DETA:NL.3 REVIEW BOARD 
RECORD7R. ''OUR; 

(U) MAJOR1 
FOUR; 

(0(4030) 	7.771:SOYAL RJ:aES.411TATIVE 

  

(U) MAJOR , 	b)(3),(b)(6) 
	

LEGAL 'z,PR.71577TATIVE; and 

(U) SENIOR AI,. „All 
	

(b)(3),(b)(6) 	 P .  • LEG. 

(t) [The recorder was sworn. 

(u) The detainee was advised by the president of how this board 
was not a criminal trial and how this board was to determine 
whether or not he met the criteria for further internment. 

The president also notified the detainee that he may be 

present at all open sessions of the board permitting that he 
acted appropriately. ISE 20024 was also advised that he could 
testify under oath or unsworn if he wished to do se, that he had 
a oersonal representative which was present at the hearing, that 
he may present information at the hearing including the 
testimony of witnesses, and that he can examine documents 
Oresented to the board all of which the detainee understood. 

(t) F=ther, ISN 20024 was instructed. that, at the conclusion of 
the board after the legal review, the board would determine 
whether he met the criteria for further internment at the 
Detention Facility in Parwa 	 understood the fact 

34 
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information to the board: 

 

(u//Fes) ISN 20024, Khalid  Mujtaba was capture 
--1 (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c 

)(1)1Ac 

 

    

(U//F8T4e) The detainee was captured with several media 

that if he does not meet the criteria, then he would be released 
2 as soon as possible. However, if he did meet the criteria, then 
3 he would be recommended for further internment, transferred to 
4 Afghan authorities, or released without conditions. 
5 

	

6 	(U) CAPTAIN 	(b)(3),(b)(6) 
	

presented the following unclassified  
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 st rage devices containing a -J. Qaeda propaganda_ 

	

14 	(U//111449) The detainee has admitted to transmitting 
15 electronic files and channeling money to known al Qaeda 
16 operatives. 
17 

	

18 	 ,17/11?13e) The detainee is assessed to be an al Qaeda 
19 courier with direct ties to al Qaeda senior leadership 

	

20 	(U//Fe) He meets Internment criteria IF HE was part of, 
21 or substantially supported Taliban forces or associated forces 
22 tbat were engaged in hostilities against the United States or 
23 its coalition partners, including any person who has committed a 
24 belligerent act, or has directly supported hostilities, in aid 
25 of such enemy armed forces. 

	

26 	) The detainee, ISN 020024, made the following statement to 
27 
	

board: 
28 
29 
	

(u//eue) I would like to make a statement, I would like t c 
30 thank :'—erican soldiers to let me speak in front of the DRE 
31 	heather. 
32 
33 
	

(W/F149U0) I was connected to the money transfers, but 
34 	indirectly. The two guys named (b)(6), (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1 )1.4c( )(6)74(1)1.4a, (1))00.gc 

35 living in my neighborhood in PeshaWar. He called me to pick up 
36 hawalas two times with my original ID card. If I knew how 

37 dangerous this was and where this money was going I would not 
38 have done this  especially with my original ID and using my full 
39 namv(6)*(1014a4041t4f11 name is 	 One time he 

35 

(b)(6), (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c 
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1 called me when he was in Saudi in Hajj time and he told me that 
2 he was going to send me a lot of hawala money one time and told 
3 me to give it to his brother who was detained here, so I did it 
4 with my original ID. 
5 
6 	(Ut/F-44140) My shop was in Peshawar in his neighborhood and 
7 about four separate times he told me to get this hawala money 
8 because he had some urgent work. I used my original ID card for 
9 all these hawala money transfers. If I'm lying then just keep me 
10 detained here. 
11 
12 	(ui/Fee0) Please repeat the Taliban statement. I am not  
13 ccnnected with the Taliban and they only asked me about my 
14 friends and who is associated to the al Qaeda organizations. 
15 learned this from my interrogator's questioning. 
16 
17 	 (W/FOUG) I left Pakistan in 2008 September and moved to 
18 Kabul. Until September 2009 I was living in Kabul. If I have no 
19 connection with Taliban I am innocent. I came here to serve my 
20 country and serve in the field of education. When I was 
21 arrested no guns were found with me, just books. I was going 
22 distribute the books to the ICRC. There were no propacanda 
23 movies in my laptop just TV movies. I taped the documentaries 
24 from DEC and CNN; I didn't use it for propaganda. 
25 
26 	(U/771:7 - ) Please do not ask my witnesses pertaining to 
27 anything bcfc -- September 2008 about me because they were not 
28 around then, so they will not know anything about what I did. 
29 They were in Afghanistan not Pakistan, so they will not know 
30 arything. 
31 
32 
	

(U) DETAINEE TESTIMONY 
33 
34 	(U//c0) Khalid Mujtabwoh.4a,(b)(1ti0126;g9. ,(4(1)WAs called 
35 board and testified, in substance, asfollows: 
36 
37 
	

(D) DIRECT EXAMINATION 
38 

39 (U) Detainee Review Board - 	 ed, in substance, the 
40 following questions: 
41 

36 
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1 
	

(u//Pee) I didn't move back and forth between Pakistan and 
2 Afghanistan.. We were migrated to Pakistan in 1985 when the 
3 Russians were there. When I was finished with school I moved 
4 back to Afghanistan. 
5 

	

6 
	

(U//GO) I (m(00m4a,4011420 .05.., I was friends  with his 
7 brothers. 	had a fabric, shop in pakiSO4(6),(N( 1 ) 1 Aa,()1ndchis 
8 brothers would come in to shop and that's how T first met him, 
9 but my close relationship Started in January 200$ beCause I was 
10 tking advice from him about my computer shop. I did not go to 
11 school WiAllt443( 101( 1 ) 1 . ica)(6did not go to school with any of these 
12 people They were my childhood friends. 
13 

	

14 
	

I learned to speak English in Pakistan because 
15 they only teach school in English. 
16 

	

17 
	

(u//petTe) I have never had a translator job or translated 
18 for my friends. I moved money on several occasions for them, 
19 but didn't know where this money went. 
20 

	

21 
	

(U//Ye;a49). I don't know the Tawhed website. I have never .  
22 used internet for terrorist things or log into terrorist 
23 websites. You can check, I have my sim card and there is nothing 
24 or it related to terrorism. 
25 

	

26 
	

(u/kFe,bire) (Exhibit 4) Yes, this is my laptop. I have not 
27 used it for looking up terrorist websites. 
28 

	

29 
	

(J//.L1) (Exhibit 3) This is my cell phone and those are 
30 Pakistani elm cards next to the cell phone. I have all those 
31 sim cards not for suspicious activities, but because I bought 
32 them for all the different packages that come with each of them. 
33 For 50 ruppees you get 500 messages for one month and you can 
34 call to Pakistan for cheap after 10 pm and they have other cheap 
35 deals as well. 
36 

	

37 
	

(u/PF114.e) I left my computer shop in 2008 and started 
38 working with construction materials. 
39 

'37 
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38 

2 never said 
3 propaganda 
4 
5 

6 Rupees each, which totaled to about 1 , 000 ,000 ruPees- 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 questions: 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 wa s 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

(73//g.P.g4) I quit my all connections with those gulii)m4()0)1.4a,()(1)1Ac • 
03(6),b01.4a,bl1licin September 2008.. I did it because ,  one of the 

T.Lys told me that I would have to quit school and I noticed, they 
Were all susbicious.. That's why I moved to Kabul to get away 
from any connection I had with them_ 

(U//FOUO)  My father advised 	not to hang out wpaPt(0)(1)1Aa,4(1)14c 
(O46)( 1 ) 1 AaAn14csaid had a bad feeling about them but I still hung 
out with them. 

(U//, 	picked up the cash money and gave itO*040) 1 AaA 1 )IAc 

AlA04*1)14004.4dd call me and I would hold the money until he 
came into town. 

(U/IFG9) I tell you guy's: this information because I am 
not .a part of the Taliban and I'm honest. I don't want to be 
here and I want to start over again. 

(117/../40) I told interrogators that my father was in the 
Hig in Kabul and We participated in the campaign for the 
President. I'm not sure that the Hig is part of the Taliban. 
The Hig we are with I don't know who they are fighting with. 

( 73//FetimiN40 I had a computer shop frOt January 2008 - 
September 2026. I lost money and had to close the shop ,  in 
September 2008. In September 2008, I went to Kabul and went to 
work in the construction shop that my father °Wiled. You can ask 
the people I worked with i1 	was doing suspicious things. I 

working in that shop until I was captured. 

CO Personal Representative 4 asked, in substance, 	fp 

(U//FOUt) The four money transfers were about 250,000 

(U//F-9.13,e) Nb, I never sent any propaganda CDglo)(a)C(b)(1)1.4a, 

that I g1100.41.  (b)(1)1J4ca(b)031D that I didn t know had 
on it. 

CRO 	NAT N 

1)( 1 ) 1 .To 
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2 
	

(U//0.G) When I lived in. Pakistan my witnesses won't know 
3 what I did because they weren't there and I don't want to share 
4 everything with everyone. 
5 

	

6 
	

I request that you ask the witnesses about my 
7 future life- 
8 

	

9 
	

EXAMINATION BY J.11E BOARD 
10 

	

11 (U) 	hc 1 asked, in substance, the follow,: questions: 
12 

13 

14 field of education like I did before. 
15 

	

16 	(U) 
17 

	

1.8 	 (3//41( - -)) I was in contact with my friends,mnopmAa,(ww. 

(4654( 1 ) 1 A40.011y ')ecause my shop was in their neighborhood. Also, 
2Q holiday's would see them . 

21 
22 (U) The President of the Board asked, in substance, the 

23  following questions: 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 my father to know everything about me. 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 in Afghanistan and thirty ycars of ':7ar is enough. 

(U/iQUG) If I were to be released, 	would work tn. he 

asked, in substance, the following questions: 

(U//EDDU.0) Hawala is a way to make money transfers to and 

from different businesses. It is similar to Western Union and 
can be done all over the world with people you know and on a 
system of trust. Now they will not give you money until you 
give them your I.D card to prove you are who you are. 

(u//-Fee) Some of my friends were al Qaeda. I do not want 

(u//Fe) My father is a member of Hig, not the battle 
group RIG, but the political one. In this country if someone 
wants to fight they fight, they don't have to be in a group. To 
my knowledge there is no connection to battle Hig with the 
political Rig group. The war is strong in Afghanistan. 

U//FCUO) We do not need any more orphans and widows here 
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I 

2 	 (U) CIVILIAN FGHAN WITNES3  
3 
4 (U/i1P-Oe0)46),(WCWAa,(WCW4c Afghanistan civilian, was called as a 
5 witness for the board, entered the boardroom, and testified, in 
6 substance, as follows; 
7 

8 	 (U) DIRECT EXANINATION 
9  

10 (LT) 	ainee Review Board Recorder 4 asked, in substance, 
11 followingquestions: 

1 .2 

13 	(U//-F04.9) I am from Lagar province. I work with ICRC, 
exchang ing detainee's letters with their families. I know 

15 Khalid Y.ujtaba 	I know his father46),(0(1)1.4a4*)14L  His father and 
16 I traveled to Pakistan together during the Russian times. He 
17 got his education in Pakistan and one of his sisters graduated 
18 from law school and another from medical school. 	Detainee came 
19 back from Pakistan to work with his father. 
20 

21 	(u//raue) Their house is still in Pakistan. His sisters 
22 are still going to college there. 
23 
24 	(U//FOUD) He worked with his father working in construction 
25 suoply. His father is very good at it 
26 
27 	(u//F.G.e) I have documents from his father about his 
28 education. They are also coming and helping us with the ICRC. 
29 They give a lot of things to the orphans in our area, especially 
30 his father. 
31 

32 	(131/F0U4) (PR presented photos of books and donations to 
33 the board.] They are an educated family, not a threat to this 
34 country. 

35 
36 	(U//Fett) If he were released, we will watch him and make 
37 sure he never does anything wrong. His father has a good 
38 business and he doesn't have to look for a job because he' ll 
39 work for his father. We will make sure he stays out of trouble 
40 and work hard. 
41 

4.0 
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1 
	

(U) CROSS-EXATION 
2 

3 (U) Personal Reprsentative 4 asked, in substance, the following 
4 questions: 

5 

	

5 	(U//-17-99) I asked his parents to come to the ICRC office to 
7 speak to him, but I never came to visit Khalid. We heard he was 
8 taken and we looked for him in all the agencies of the 
9 government, then we found him here, I didn't ask the reason why 
10 detainee was captured. I asked his father and said maybe 
11 someone's number was found in his phone and maybe someone passed 
12 on false information. 
13 
14 

15 (U) [The witness withdrew from the boardroom.] 
16 

	

17 	(U/kFG-67410,MOYIAa,(0011Actated that they appreciated the 
18 beard's effort and that they came three or four times to request 
19 releases and always got a positive outcome. Furthermore, he 
20 stated that the process of releasing detainees is a good process 
21 and that they know the country needs it. As a Logar 
22 representative, he apologized for any of the detainee's mistakes 
23 and that the detainee would not make the same one in the future. 
2 .4 He explained that Khalid is young and if Khalid has made a 
25 mistake then he apologizes again for him. The witness stated 
26 that the detainee is educated and they would use him positively 
27 in the future. He also stated that he hoped the relationship 
28 will become closer and more united with the United States, and 

	

29 	all detainees will be released one day. 
30 

	

31 	 (U) AGIf 	"NZSS  WITNESS TESTIMONY 
32 

	

33 	(u/iFago.)100x6pwoylAa4:0(1)1Ac Member of ParIiama,it, Logar Province 
34 was called as a witness for the board, entered the boardroom, 
35 and testified, in substance, as follows: 
36 

	

37 
	

(U) DIRECT EXAM"TATION 
38 

39 (U) Personal Representative 4 asked, in substance, the following 
40 questions; . 

41 

41 
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42 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 Questions: 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

(U//F401,441) Since I am representative of the people, I 
.usually hear from people that they give false information 
against each other. Since I know his family and they are good 
oeople, his father is an especially nice person. I don't think 
someone with a father like that would do anything wrong. 

(U//G9-04) Thank you very much for giving me the chance to 
speak on behalf  of an educated person. I amb)1:6),(Noytita,(b)(614c 

hboHNoyfAa,morlAcl,  a provincial councilman of Logar province. As a 
representative of the people, I know a lot of people. I know 
his family. I know his sisters are educated girls in an 
educated family which is rare in Afghanistan. 

(U//OO) First of all, I don't think he was involved in 
anything wrong. After 30 years of war sometimes people give 
false information about other people and maybe that is what 
happened here. If you release him, he is an educated person, 
and an engineer, and Afghanistan needs those. I think since 
he's an educated person, he's smart and he won't get involved in 
anything against his country. 

(J//Foo) He was born in Pakistan and we lived in the 
neighborhood there. I hope you help him and release him. 

called as a witness for the 
testified, in substance, as follows: 

(U) Recorder 4 asked, in substance, the following questions: 

(t) Personal Representative 4 asked, in 	 stance, the following 

[The witness withdrew from the boardroom. 

(D) CROSS-EXAMINATION 

(U) AFGHAN CIVIL1.7,, WITNESS TESTIMONY 

Afghan civilian, was (b)(6), (b)(1 )1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c 

(11) DIRECT EXAMINATION 

oard, entered the boardroom, and 

same  
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(U) The witness withdrew from he boardrooJ  

(U) APG P 7  CIVILIAN W=.2.,..3S TESTIMONY 

(Uti-Feer)b(6), (b)(1)1.4a,  (b)(1)1pc  Afghan civilian, was called as a witness 
f1.7 the board, entered the boardroom, and testified, in 

- 2,);,-7-tance, as follows 

(KJ DIRECT EXMThTATION 

(U) Detainee Review Board Recorder 4 asked, in 	an e, th 
following questions: 

(U//e) I do not know why my son is here. 

(U/gIgPID..) I've never asked him 	he is being detained 
here either, 

.(U//12-4-U444 During Mujahadeen times I was in the Gulbaddin 
party. Ideo:.ogically, I support that party but I have no time 
for politics, working in a store and, all. 

(13/74-44.14.) Gulbaddin was popular for a while but I don't 
knOw what happened_ There are many people in Gulbaddiii'S party 
in Afghanistan; you cannot say all of them support terrorism. 
They have an office and are positive, but not in terrorism. 
They are not the only Ones Who make ub the party and don't 
support what. the RIG terrorist s do. There are a lot of other 
people that are in that party. 

(u//ee) Thank you for giving me a chance to come here and 
speak on  behalf of my son. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

(U) Personal Representative 4 asked, in substance, the follow' 
questions: 

(U// 	My name iod(4(3)(1)1A34))(1)1Fend  I live in Logar 
province. I am the father of the detainee. He was born and 

41 educated in Pakistan. After collet he came back and started 

43 
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working with me. Before, there was not enough water in this 
country so I sold water pumps. NQW I have a construction 
materialscompany. 

(u//?eue) They were hand pumps and ICRC took them out to 
waterless areas. 

CU//fleitii131 	donated education supplies to the children 
because when I came back to this country with my son a lot of 
kids were running around with no education. My son suggested 
hiring them a teacher so they can have a chance to learn. 
something. We got school supplies and I hired and paid for a 
teacher for them. I support sixty-one orphans in Pakistan. I 
told TORO that I will pay for about 35 more kids education in 
the future. If my son is released he would resume doing that. 
I'm sorry if he has done anything wrong in the past, but I am 
confident he will never do anything wrong again. I'll make sure 
he doesn't get in trouble again. 

(C) [The witness withdrew from the boardroom.] 

(U) The recorder did offer unclassified exhibits. 

(C) The personal representative did offer unclassified exhibits. 

(U) The recorder had no further unclassified information to 
offer the board and, per the recorders request, the president 
granted a closed hearing at the culmination of the unclassified 
hearing. 

(C) The 	sidenc announced the conclusion of the unclassified 
hearing. 

(1.) The president of the board instructed the detainee that. he 
would be notified of the board's decision within a couple of 
weeks and that he would be released if the decision is made that 
further internment would not be required. However, if the board 
decided that further internment is required, he would be 
retained at the Detention Facility in Parwan, transferred to 
Afghan authorities for participation in a reconciliation 
program, or released transferred to hj5  national country for 

44 
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participation in a reconciliation program. 	- rthermore, 
continued internment was recommended, then an additional 
Detainee Review Board would be reconvened in months, 

(U) The detainee made the following statement: 

If you can give me time, I would like -ao 	these 
respected guests. 

(" [The unclassified hearing adjourned at 1555, 3 June 2010.] 

(U) [The detainee withdrew from the boardroc 

(u) 	classified he a. 	was called to order 	1559, 3 June 
2C10.1 

(U) The recorder presented 	 owing information 
board: 

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c 

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c, (b)(3), (b)(6) 

45 
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(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c. 

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c, (b)(3), (b)(6) 

1 
	

EXPERT 
	

TEST:MK:a 
2 
3 	(W.IPet:1Q)1 	(b)(6), (b)(3) 	, civilian DRB analyst, was called 
4 as a witness for the board, entered the boardroom, and 
5 testified, in substance, as follow

6  
7 
	

( ) DIRECT EXAMINATION 
8 

9 (U) Detainee Review Board Recorder 4 asked, in substance, the 
10 following questions: 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 
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1 	 (b)(1 )1.4a, (b)(1 )1.4c 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
	 (b)(1 )1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c, (b)(3),(b)(6) 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
	

(U) CROSS-EXAMINATION 
12 

13 (U) Personal Representative 4 sk ed, 	ubstade, the followi 
14 questions: 

15 

16 
	

//NF) 	 (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c  

17 

18 
19 

20 
21 	 (b)(1 )1.4a, (b)(1 )1.4c, (b)(3), (b)(6) 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 
	

(U) EXAMINATION BY THE BOARD 
28 

29 (In 
	

I asked, in substance, the following 
30 

31 
	

(S//NF)) 
	

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1 )1 Ac 

32 
	

(b)(1 )1 .4a, (b)(1 )1 Ac 

33 

34 (U) The President of the oard asked, in substance,  the 
35 following questions: 

36 
37 	 (b1)1 4a, (b)(1)1.4c 

38 
39 

40 

41 

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c 
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(b)(1 )1 .4a, (b)(1 )1.4c 

7 (U) The witness withdrew from the boardroom.] 
8 

9 (V) The personal representative present ed tie following 
10 information to the board': 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 

18 (U) The recorder did offer classified exhibits. 
19 
20 (U) The personal representative did not offer classified 
21 exhibits. 
22 

23 (U) The president and members of the board voted on ISE 020024. 
24 The votes were then collected and handed to the legal 
25 representative. 
26 

27 (U.) [= classified session adjornea at 16 36, 3 June 2010.1 
28 
29 	 [END OF P :1 
3p 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

(b)(1 )1 .4a, (b)(1 )1 .4c 

(b)(1 )1 .4a, (b)(1 )1 .4c 

48 
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SUB. 	. Stalt.s recommendation !br ISN 2002 "... the:e::6ntioni - acinv 
.` in Parwai; ; D-LI DATE: 7 !June 2010 

PROlit.,c, 	014: REASON FOR .,,-.. - 110N: 	To obtain DC-:1)0 TF 435 arpro ' I, change, or validate the status of 
1SN 20024• tc _,c' -,i -ansferred to the A 	 an authorities : .'or crrri 	1:70SeCiati0,1. 

CT1 0 1N-  OF 	L'.'_•: , :',;_ .  Nikm EIS:‘,C.MONir;T;C,, NE NL' ', 1 ,,rE.1 	 ce Pri-rf : ft qest 	, .9: .k! (C0: 	FIT 435 Dir Legal 
CAPT 	(o() (h)(6)_  Director Legal: Operations 	 riT:, 	̀4.-, 1-:If,, ( , ..1:1:g Res=;e (O: 
DSN 	(b)(2) 	1 

COGRDNATION 
TO 	 AC nON SE EiA i L :'ELL-L 1,  NAME); GRADE iiM) D ATE II. 	 ACTON 	MGNATERE (SURNAME), 	. 	F. AND DATE 

Review/ DRB President Sign 
' 

(b)(3), (b)(6) 6 
JIT - 	1 	,; 
DC- 1 )0 	il 	''gn  

r-.1 	
I 

eilsowatiktg
 

,.:vi ewe 
Ad\ 	 Sign 

-p;...tvote. ,: - : ,' 	' -, i 	- (b)(3), (b)(6) .., t-t'.,.) 

JTT 43: 
9 Director I.ea1 	Review 

Operatic:s . 

10 DC TIT 435 	Review 	VP), (D)(€) 

i 

C,9 1(4 C4/  — 	 ' " (1 (b)(3), (b)(6) 

1311MatiOWN's _....-... L 
SOS TRA.0 0 NG 
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;.) a 3 $ reCOTTLIT 	; ,)-at 'SN 4180 not be assessed as an Enduring Security Threat is 

o:Tcoior 	nernox— , _ 	CAP! F 	(9)q) (e)o)  

DSN 	(z)(q)  

DEEP A.-  
TASr..;FOC 435 

APO . AE 092:5 ,3 

RELY RE 	TO 

'fr,f.:',,ToCRANDUM FOR Con 	ai re Protecto7. 	it 	-Aardstan 
Direc t.  Le l 	erations, 	grar 	e c 	j'•;istan 

IN 

S113.1-ECT: 2 June 2C,10 Dem n„,e'Review 	 Re•onnnenaion .Vote for Release for 
SN 4T 8G 

at 111i7 	s  u 	L.) rrn 
ocrove 	i:3 fin 

,701.-17:111e.nd at; Ons C the DRE 
iS .N.  4180. By Vele 

4:- .180 poses. A -I:e 
firec ,:aat ISNz.180 cnL o ,stt 

eenee:r 
2010 
crs found 

RGBF,RT s. I 
Vice Admiral,, U.S*, Navy 
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..;r" z45LO 

'OFICH:1 435 
'354 

200 

IORANDUM FOR 
39356 

SUZTh 2  	Reviev.. 
P(q) 'ev [( I, )(q) 	4J 80 

Joint Task Force 435, Kãbti Afghanistan, APO 

1, iL 	 tNT 	 mc FAt 	2 June 201C - 
the fipiriowl. , ' 	 ccricat.1.1 	 Noare6.4.:41, 

 ot. “0(f.76"Fia7c;):RNanl2 ,-): 
)(q) '(9)(q) 

'3('„ we: crjAefia forin.icL inter .r.tri ,.-b ,' 	he was acic to 
ei of 	 ion.. Forces:. 

!.10c: 2.1 ic mi.ica e be areal posed by No rcdin , ..:SN 47,80. That 
'101:;1 ,:! cc 	-e 	:interned at the Detention Fa 	n Far' 

c. ifJ (:!'; 	oval fbr t2" c 	el intern:hem of Noure 	4180. 

d. That. 	 :4180, silo:Lid.  icc consicred for reiT 	aim 	 the 

e. That Noureddin, ISN 4180, is not an Endan ng Scouby Threat. 

2. D1UAfSSMFNL Reporting LJfcacr 	NrrbrY ISN 4 !. SO:  is a bcTh. working for 
c:airneci his sole icier 	is from 	 for Co,,.'•h.ini•-,    1-(L)(q) 

	

'ORB 	se 	 0t.6notIgh: 
ucome to 	 CL wives J I 	 eved L.he reporti r. g.. 

RSSeSSI::71,t 	 !ice 	Lo co with crediJ. 	fic :Th c 	ThIcs Th is a 

	

WOUld be a 	urnose Co; Tal'ibiQ7 
eo.Ei',.is.;:q. II 	, j.er believes 	 „then the re-7oc 	show L. Is 
engaged in r 	o s corr.uct for wrot. -fu1reasorts. 

3. 	C rUMS .ZANCES OF CAPTURE. No7.1eddirif7.4& )( q ) ' 17. L (1-Xq ) 	N 4180, was ea7, --:turA. by • 

°v .  W-Xcl) 'evra9B IV:qrphy, 	 7.-tr. : Province on!  3171,(0( q) 817. (LCI)  

predicate forc ire was Noureci_du 	FOB Murphy gate, looking to Meet .with 
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:TF-435-LO 
SUBJECT: 2 June 2010 Detainee Review Board (DRB) Recommenda:fon, Con " Axe Jnterniveri t 
of No-.2reddinov/0  )(q) 'evi.(1.)(q)1(6),SN 

soineon& on the 1se. The 	01,71,(1,)(q) 	1,4)(q) 

1, ( 0(q) 1-( 14 (Tt-yeaTr-,,....a.rined and arrested NOured4L-. 
source :7or CoalitIon L'orces., 

Nm as a 71-C,',i5aa criminal, 77.7,c 
-dddin claird 	oar fic,e':-LiaZ 

. BASIS FOR TARO-377;CI 	 its frd1ms and 
renc;i7 , 70 --ndationS, the ff5 considered 

a. :".)1's,scE:: and $1.),I. 

CE1-L,,EX; Two 

FTC 

ace 
- 

7c..:...ts are gerra:. 
: 

ins 

5, DETA...,771.317,..1701 . ISSIONS AND CL,Allt,. ,..TS 	 fi:Idings.and 
tecor,uni,erid J rh , the Df SF considered informaio ,T. from f5 . cnocatiors and inuerviews, 

.107, limited 	'201 f ,  

Nouredth,rr Aded cfeta'..1s of 
ffi.caliy for 	United S,:al-es, 
oureddln soderi 	e 	Ik7A 	LIgs, claiming 42. !lad 

t' 	rSr3C ikdia 

5. aXI-11.3ITS SF 	AIThO & 	 AT DR . -3._ 	_; its findings 
tesij.niony: 

a. Recorder's 	 Classiiied Exhibits. 

b. .2crsonti iepresen;.atives Ex'aibits anibit 	 t - nt N'Oureddir,, :SN 	was 
scd of the haaA for 	 ;act 	 Exiii 3, -caring 
Noureddia, ISN 4180, met 	 1,-,ts advised cS us ogats at the 

DRB. 

c. Detain 	Investigat 	jr.-.)ce,?, ,,:liment (DOD) Report of Investigation (ROI) dated 
29 April 2010. 

d, Behavioral Science Consuitedon Team (BSCT) ASK s STD: , Riskelc..c.eved-K: 
Yellow.. Confidence?4‘,0(11)  

2 
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p-s-4.35-LO 

SI.J3fl=2:CT : 2 n  20 I 0 Detainee Review Board (DRB) Recommendation 	e In mem 
of NorareddietAi0c1):° 17.  L. (  l' )( CI )  1W811)4 4180 

e,.Det?-iree-7. .s DRB St.,_. ,.,.:erner. and R.e:Rponses F 	.Ncuredliri 	 ed ..7-.,7o77;. ,..:171g for 
Coalit:37. J..'0.1.t.'..s as a :"7..-.- .7.,..,:i i 71.:ToTrnant. 1.t. oa...C. ..''.a..,:le.. rit " -,w.ts s: 	I a7. 	S. Ilanc:iciT and 
cap.tur•ed.b..r the Ta:iban. The "I'aliban s.b.oi hiLm twice, ');:ii. hCi C.VCriti 	 x* and is Vi CU ilds 
healed. P was a.ssigned to'•,..,......:•:., r_r. ;:l..OL :'":" alT a, b 'Lit CO .1 S',i CI eree i':', to be ,::oo 	ero 	ll.. was too 

:0: -...,.a::...g.a.i. refer, l-)::::„ ,.:::::.,:,.7. - 	 7 	 -- lee.  
(9)(q)  . 	 tn.:..7.r 	switel-:..:1:lar, ,..ile.:i7 nal 	( PA) L 	7s.on. was 

recom-ne. 	 r,,,::: , t:- 	c,ote.ntl.a: :and1e..7:7 7 - i7 -- : 	nal  
Ooe tirne 	 .ti sbo7.... 	i - .'..1.1.e id..iilt ,,yoi-l.:: tic, 	 ;T s..aid that.li1is 
sole soarc 	1 	 7,7as ,: -.1.rica:n nn 	fnr his imlfc-_•),- •1-.!--r;- ,:•• 	 activities. 'He 
descri.:::::QO . 	 or:Da: 	 - s:siOns, 	L-•:dler would. g. -5. ,,.,,.:::'•:. 

• area arl.. , :'•:. soine..1 -1.ans_ 	--..:e t 	physical:.ly -,-eio.c.:t..,-2..I.Lo•the ass:: 	t'•--,  a -ef:,  of operalions 
•• 	; -sr.....:1 ;:i ,, k.i 1.11".2.; a.1.::...'",.. 	1 deSetibet . .)rovidi .g - 	es of 5.:everal Tralai53.7. t:',..at 

. ..r...? 1,zi , 	■ Y (...":oaion 	 s ..: 	::: -.:;-fie., 0.7: r h'.:tp.).. 

two,offls f 

 

embers, N areddin nave2 

 

ger bro:.•ber 	c;:7, one of the Coalition Forces bases. His yount 	other also 
as a source Ir CoL 01.1 

Prioa 	4 	02.lit',0 	(-, 70,es .E3 aa aaarmer Nouz -eddin.ear:;:.ed a 1:ving as farmer. if 
v„:0L-.I.1 t••; .._:±Ice 1::. -.f..ps .:.0 7: -..rLd for work.. -i-T.- ,.:',. got across the  

Lv pa.,),;ag ers. , ':".';_le \-4.,:.'o:' -  - as. a paid In for.:1-:air;. ,..., 1.1/4-:&.J.Feddin made 
morcy to ,a,6,",... , F). a 

Noureddin was completey 	 Internment. Now he can read and has lea: -.Tei 
about the Koran. 

7. WTTT:ESS TrICFCRI\_'7,-1.0N. Tb making is findings and recorernenda,:om:, 
'he follo ,-, i , 	ues's l.nforri.r . : N.:-_-_Ireddin asle:ed his Pers(-7 , ,a• -7tcp:ese.r . :t.„-ive to 

cc:._,: ,,J.: '.:*is :iii.:,;.0 	:i' .  i o(c1)•17 1-( I- P) (74,4KI: 	 zscn rp,vkispo  'evi,(00) 	 -'--- 	ii  
i J s P$ 	 - ) (01- 01" to the DRB :aezhi -- :;- TZL(..EILL_v1-(0(.9219_1(q) 
vei :_ -1.-:- ..: "._•....in "warl:ed for the US gove, _,-,.,-.:; ,- bat would not elCc ,  ::: ;* The Personal 

':?- , lati( 	Via.)01,c,:ie but was unable to :2_ 	contact Neither 
I 	of,  “1-)(q) et,  L(L)(q) (9)(q) 	1W7S con:acted during the DRB bearing, 

The PersonalRepresento7ive admi.1::: - . crcr OiT  Nouredd '• w's hraftrr. it was a 1 ,::ter of 
support, declaring Nol.D,=,:d•., -1.11'.  s.  •;... -I'Lloce aL..J.o.„ FT.: lamente:d. ii 	e!ns enecf -tterej by his 
farniy. 
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TTF-43•5-LO .  
SUTIK7.'t: 	u.crie 201..0 Detaine.o Re:vs, i-ny Boarci...()RB). econnnendatior, Contir,4z IntOrn ..erit. 
of.NOti.!:-.2.4.id.7.T.:- 7-P160(q)` 0 17 . 1-(LRci);Qt":11) ,T, 4180 

8, 	 C.J7  ORB FINDINGS AND R1,7:frivil'A.END.ATIC7'.T.S, rrRT 
necessc:ry 	 1' .re.ot 

out 	N 4 80, 	assessed. 	detainc:.e's Lye' of 	and 

cIS 	
for 	 reconoibal...1.0n and. 

CL  recomrpendatim, 	n.oted fae 	posed ;)y No 
the 	inipact of rCease ..'..oterr,nior.:.t...,.As a 7tS to all of 

too 1)77; 	 Itecesary 	gat6 the I:areal.  3)Osed.. 
by 	 4 I 8C.), 

point .0. Corit'aet :or tl..ds.•.roViow is ?./ 
(z)(q)  or! 	 9 ) 	 Zcl 

2 Ee.i$. 
DIR:13 

2, fit2marized 

(z)(q) 

 

COL,.(011, USA. 
Presi . 

 

4 
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Co 

(b
)(

1)
1  A

a,
  (

b)
(1

 )1
 A

c  

Otiflf. L.NUY iSN 4180 
on duty 	Nourerkiiiii and ialertiAl 

i s trawiiiirred t 	on 21 SFr' 09, On 188! 09, Noiiieddin approached the font gate 
j who then1etained Noureddin, due to hi suspected criminal activities in the area. 

lilt 

ci FB 

internment 	 vas Wpart of, or substantiaiiy supported, lailban or associaXd fort7 ,  that are iiiingaged in 	 st the United States or its coaliticil rirvers, including 
person who frii, cinimmitred a belIiciereffact or has directly supviod hostilities in aid of sucfrenemy=--,i'n , 

SSE .  
Nokia cell phone, (3) SIM Cards, (1) c I" 

f":xja1c itation: 

Serfs/live Int4111ence Inclicat6 

,_. 	 0 	 0 
— 	 — 

reliability reports that I
„E_______ 
— 	h and Nooradin are the Taber) commanders behi the 17 Augu'if 2009, rocket attack A FOB _,.  ..,-----... 	— 	 — 

	Ireported aourfkiii, kidnaps an UIM in Shindand District. 	  
	 eports Noodin is involved in kidnappings and mine emplacement thraghout Zer-E- h Valley L J 

ported NouredTtn is a TB commander in Shindand District and plans on aVcking militartlheckpoints. • - 	, 	I 

aryl 5..,0,1/43., tribr 

Mush Noureciciiri travels t 

repcit,d that i,iotirec.idin has a kidnapping ring in ShineWid District under Niangalai Khan 1 	 - „ 	
, 

'-"”' ,:,--..;-, I) 
art that Nord ii reportedly was sent and paid by TB to rePort on the Shindand District sub-governor. Nooillin worked ,gh the sub -

governor until t!-,c sub-co‘iernor found out -trI•i.  r‘iiri7-irdill

▪ 

 was paid $50,000 USD Vi kill the sub governor This attempt failed in Killing the sub-governor, but succeeded in kitting one of tr6sub-
governor's sons and a nephew. 1 ,._ ,_ =.1 - ..----- 

•-•-'-- 	

▪ 	

0 
-71-. 

OC
91

- 0
0/

 1
A

10
0I

N
D

O
 / 

r 	  
Other Repo pSnr .ficah -a,  

Five know8 insurgent contacts with-multiple reporting. (DOCEX Report) 

0 

ra 

tee SIM cards and his phone 

• 

0 

„I  reported Noureddin is a known kidnapper in*es:'.7rn Afghanistan who also facilitates the movement of it,apgi-mone ..,, 
27' 	 

	.„I 	p( 	hly true report Noureddin coriiI4ris Icinctin npf ,: ri,iiifINS in 7er-E-Kola Valley, (  
icRevolutionary C 	Oi.ds P00 OF) 	  

e that Nimreddin is a kidnapper 	 people in Shindand and Anar Dare Districts,- 

0 

.0 
k Results 	1  Indi,ate Noureddin tiv• 	iiicii with know 

JUN 091 

ti 

JUL 09) 
: 	 1 

JUL 09) 

27' 
associates of 
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gents ked4 US and Afghafforces pttrot in 

Risk. Leve : 73:- COIN: 
Risk Level: tri COIN: 

because he 

0 

nt to Pakistan fotzta coupWrnonth 

and was apprended 13-y-ANA forces. 

`t. 

0 

	

D-,Irict. Ho '‘,71r.i 	.&.,;.1 ill . th 

0 
ict 	the following: (5) NURIVOIN haett) n?en t 

from the Ishauziai Tribe. 	 ' 	— 

	

Bakhtabad  Village  whigrwas initiated lalir f 	 t. Afar" 

CL7;0 

e and execiiiing attackst 

He -tit 	AF to discuss the set up of 
justify themselves as 

ghters, Mullah Nooradeen maint 

	  are responsible for the kg -napping of a gas stati 
eci.or the !IS for the past few years and has helped them name 
	 kidnapped a man, and that he was h^lug blamed for it. 

 told him not to worry and tt:ril h 	n. 
nts to wor,  r tra:p,marirens and cloeF.ih't tbirc ttilm t.n° the mix up. 
n for going to Palkiistan $ because an Arneri-ao, _fp, put a-,•:istal in hir: 

entify the locia-e.)05 of two JPEL targets, but was'orhable to clue to mapping 
tr other 3, had 41wor hoini to their house pei'sOluily  (— ° 

I- C
91

- 0
0
/ V

\1
00

1N
3

0 
/ R

IV
H

O
V

E
I 

Ron  i- inn fount.' 

sons tiro 
I.

his commar,r,FI 

fighting b(c.)1v-0 

r&. 

Shintiand Di. 

defame his na 	ar.:(rhi 

.ambush es on Cr' patrols 
Protectois. 	" 

, ;(7„T 	 .0 (1 

he told ' 
Claims that he s 
Claris another rep 

ys In was willing
inl'(irmatiort 

Or 

DRIOR 

°'°.i0c.!ateci 	 to piaci: 
)service`ragairf-,̀,=ppor f.-!(.1 that in 16 Arrij,°?.Cl.)tl,_ 
upporteTf't4y Fr'  

n •• ••icl ii nt of AKA 7  

Aziza xcr t 	?,11(1) ,:.'VZ 

bm e n 	Zer-e-koh 

	land eigh t 

Wage 

1-0-  
	' 	I are iv. , ..) Corzai ATV tl,,, t .:ire eking advantagtof 

_0 71- 

h, Ficrat Provimic, met :u Linion.:. !-Altila:wci L) 
They intend to strap the poppy diin. 7:1-ication

.
itiative to gain suph,A from local si.t..iisiecco 

eh Ncureddin I .:.-.„ 'will be :p a=ttendance. , 	- 
d that Mullah Nooratio ,-!ii in rIB ocAllander in the Zeroi.oh 

ict, Herat Province, AF, and lat,;•JoAn the Pastun-Ist')ikzai 'Pita co 

Clain is into 
C'=; is that he has worke d 
Claims that he was scared a 

1 he could kill !Iirn whenever he wanted. 
rrrn n 

7r 

0 
_0 

a N*gred. — '  	 AW.....kehehhen, 

71: 

(Confidence: 
(Confidence:  

p rogress  Report 

in Pashtunabad (4NA), d 

5t.pluc,ent: 

ner, not him, (4---&,^ • 	< 	 
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(U) p. ent:  

( 9)( 
	

PRESIDENT OF THE ; 

;E.; 

'ARID 

RSONAL RE:?kTiSENTATIVE 

1 
2 entered 

7-78AF-1-14Ag1464 [Igt4*')  	L66t1(8., 	.1-446UREDDIN LNU, 

boadroom, took his seat in front of the board 
n!-2-2,11-n7s, and the unclassified hearing was called to order at 

4 11 , 2 June 2010„] 
5 
6 
7 

	

8 	 (U) COLONEL 

9 

	

10 	 (ET) MAJOR 1 9 q 

	

12 	 (U) 

13 
14 

16 

17 

18 

“71 
REC(7RDER ' 

       

       

( 	't7-27:1NT 

  

9 	)( q) (CTN.) 

   

     

      

20 	 (TJ) 

21 

  

T...77;GAL aE2 -ESETATIVE; and 

  

22 	 37Rizyl.ANT 4 	(9)(ctricM  

23 
24 	(U) [The recorder was sworn.] 
25. 
26 (U) The detainee was advised by the president of how this board 
27 was not a criminal trial and how this board was to determine 
28 whether or not he net the criteria for further internment. 
29 
30 (U) The president also notified the detainee that he may be 
31 present at all open sessions of the board permitting that he 
32 acted aporopriately. ISN 4180 was also advised that he could 
33 testify under oath or unsworn if he wished to do so, that he had 
34 a personal representative who was present at, the hearing, that 
35 he may present information at the hearing including the 
36 testimony of witnesses, and that he can examine documents 
37 presented to the board all of which the detainee understood. 
38 
39 (U) Further, ISN 4180 was instructed that, at the conclusi on of 
40 the board after the legal review, the board would determine 
41 whether he met the criteria for further internment at the 

19 

BAGRAM / CENTCOM /001532 

(9)Li  

Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-19    Filed 12/02/11   Page 9 of 25



1 Detention Facility in Parwan. The detainee understood the fact 
2 that if he does not meet the criteria, he would be released as 
3 soon as possible. However, if he did meet the criteria, then he 
4 would be recommended for further internment, transferred to 

5 Afghan authorities, or released without. conditions 

6 

7  (U) CPT (9)( q )  	presented the following unclassified information 

8 to the board: 
9 

10 	 (u/rrittie) On 	0.v(L)(q) 	ljj,)(q) 	iNoureddin approached the 

11 	front gate of FB Murphy to speak with Coalition Forces. 

12    on duty recognized Noureddin and alerg11)(fir97.1J 0(q) 
13   who in turn detained Noureddin, due to 

14 	 his known cr elinal activities in the area. 	  

15 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 	 (U//c -.) He is suspected of being a Taliban sub commander 
34 	involved in a kidnapping ring to extort money through 

35 	ransoms and attacks on Coalition Forces in the Shindand 
36 	District, Herat Province, Afghanistan. 

37 

38 	(U//J@) He meets criteria for internment if he was a part 
39 	of, or substantially supported, Taliban or associated 
40 	forces that are encaged in hostilities against the United 
41 	States or its coalition partners, including any person who 

20 

BAGRAM / CENTCOM /001533 

questioning eVn7 several attempts to address his 
involvement in kidnapping, murders', and Coalition Forces 
attacks. (All of which he denied.) On 20 September 2009, 

3)(q) ti."1,()(q) 
	

transferred NoUreddin to an element 

Or L 	 J17 IJON) 	1,4)(L1) 	He was subsequently brought to 

thep 
	

cOrreoland for continued detention. On 21 

September 2009, ,  ."v [ uAcil 171- ( 0(q )  I assumed custody after 

local authorities determined they did not want to take 

custody from theTt 

(Uf/FOU&) He was detained carrying a cell phone, three SIM 

cards and a callinc: card. 

(U/iFfM(0) He claims to have previously worked for the US 
and Coalition Forces as a source for the past few years 
Prior to capture and has provided inforuation on numerous 
times, 
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1 
	

has committed a belligerent act, or has directly supported 

	

2 
	

hostilities in aid of such enemy armed forces. 
3 
4 (U) The detainee, ISN 4180, made the following S ta ements to the 
5 board: 
6 

	

7 
	

(U//FOL44 I was a working with and helping the Coalition 

	

8 
	

Forces and American forces, but there was a gap of three 

	

9 	months. During this time, I was captured. The American 

	

10 
	

that I was working for was named  Mg)  .1, unfortunately he 

	

11 	went home.  The translator who was working with them was a 

	

12 
	

lady named 1 (9)( c0   . I received an assignment from: (9)(q) 

	

13 
	

I was sent to some area. When I got there I was captured by 

	

14 
	

the Taliban, They asked me so many questions. They took 

	

15 	me into custody, and they shot me twice. I was in their 

	

16 	custody for quite awhile and then I 	p,d. When I 

	

17 	escaped, I went back to the American foces to have my 

	

18 	wounds treated. 
19 

	

20 
	

(U//FG,T4-G4 When I was captured I had three others, who were 

	

21 	working with me. The Taliban confiscated my vehicle and 

	

22 
	

kept me in custody. 	I returned to  (4)(c) 	he asked me 

	

23 	some questions and gave me another vehicle, a white van. 

	

24 
	

Then, when(  W)  I was going to leave,  9 w itold me to start 

	

25 	working with another American. After I was introduced to 

	

26 
	

the new boss, I was assigned a new job. I didn't like the 

	

27 	area, because everyone in the area knew about me. I was 

	

28 
	

scared for my safety, so I told the boss that I didn't want 

	

29 
	

to do this job. I told him that I wanted to go to Iran to 

	

30 
	

make some money. I spent two months in Iran working to get 

	

3 1 	some money. Then I changed my mind and I came back home. 
32 

	

33 
	

(U//FGUQ) The second boss made contact with -ay brother and 

	

34 	offered me a job. When I got that message went to make 

	

35 	contact with the bods for the job. My brother and I went 

	

36 	and met the new boss, and the boss asked me to come to work 

	

37 
	

the afternoon shift, because there were so many people from 

	

38 
	

the village that I was scared would see me. After that 

	

39 	meeting, I went home, I didn't continue working. Then the 

	

40 
	

boss called me. I told him. I didn't have any fresh 

	

41 
	

information. I told them I would not accuse. innocent 

21 
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22 
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2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

11 
12 
13 

called for the board 

18 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 	shoot me. 
30 
31 
32 
33 	number and a name. 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 	work 
41 

(U) CWJTfl  asked, in substance, the followingquestions:  

CV/F0U44--My name is Noureddin. My father 
I'm from Shindand, Farat. I have just three wives 
kids. No other family members live with us in our 

(u/Alaeue) The reason I was in Furat and was captured was 
because I had an assignment from )_tgrcrf7  He gave me a phone 

compound. 
chief. After the district chief introduced me to 

for him was my only source of income. 

(U/4E10,0.w0.) I don't know ekactly the dates when I stopped 
working for the Americans, but I. figure that it was about 
three months I was in telephonic contact with the second 
boss once while I was in Iran, lat I wasn't working for 
him. The new boss' name wasj  (9)(q) 	I met]  (9)( q)   , too, But 
originally 	 (9)(qi was referred by 	 not to (9)(1) 
preferred working with 	  because• 
recommended him to Me, I don't know if 	c1 was joking or 
serious, but he told me if I didn't work with UM he would 

people. After that conversation, he handcuffed me and 
blindfolded me and captured me. The boss said it seems 
like you are not working for me, so I can't take care you. 
He said, you might have been working for the previous boss, 
but you are not woring for me. I worked fo 
eight months. If you can find this previous boss, 
he will tell you that I was working for him, that I am 
innocent, otherwise, I am in trouble. I am a poor person; 
I do not have people to testify for me. 

I was making a living working for the district 

my 

(U) 

° DIRECT EXAMINATION 

:esti.' in sustance 

TIXONY. 

(01:0  

r4:j(WWs 

and four 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
13 
1 9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

(u//Fee) Usually, 1-76) 	would send me to an area and give 
me some names, and I would go and gather some information: 
where they were livtig, what they were doing, and their 
job. There was one person, I 
	

mco 	 

When I brought the information, it was correct. The•

Coalition Forces went there, raided the house, and, when he 
resisted, killed that ,Derson„ I also gave information on 

(9)(c) 	and that information was also correct. He was 
also killed in the raid. The third person I gave 
information on was 1 	(9)(c) 	1, He waS. a cc - 1'.a -:,-„der„ He got 
the punishment. The fourth raid was cD1  wft 1., but he 
escaped. He didn't get captured. If you go to my record, 
while I was worLcing with (9)(q) and the District 
Chief, I 	 1, knew about my activities. I worked 
with I 	 1 for five or six months as a driver. 
Once I started working for' (9)(q)  , he said that I should 
stay away from him because people knew him, for my safety. 
Would I help Taliban when they beheaded my cousin? Do you 
think that I would work for the Taliban when they beheaded 
two of my close -relatives, one on my mother's side and one 
on my father's? 

(Di/F4 3)'17.0(c) ' ev 1- (0( c1) ' (9)N2j lives in Pakistan. 	He is involved 
with _e Taliban. He is a chief, 

(U/./ .295t100) I have never been involved in any kidnapping in 
Shindand. Since I have come here, I have heard these 
allegations. I have no information regarding who is 
responsible for these kidnappings. I heard that the 
kidnapping occurred, but I can't say who did it. 

(U//F0V0) You probably know better why they were kiCT:, ,.ping 
then I do. These thincs are very common now, especially in 
the Herat area 

(U//FOUO) My  last activity for American forces was on 
0(cIrcvWcir(Ocli 	I don't know the exact date. 

(u//Fouo) I am for the Americans. I love them. They are 
building and helping the country. What else can I say 
about them? 

23 
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1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

(u//Fee) The accusations against me are false. I was 
working for the Americans. I was working for  (9)(q) 	I. The 
reasons for these accusations are pretty clear. Somebody 
has something' against me They go to the authorities and 
file a report this is a murderer, this is a kidnapper, or 
this is a Taliban commander. 

(u//Foe) I went to Iran for work instead of staying here 

(U) CROSS 

(L.Ti/FOU6) My brother worked with ma, but he is much 
younger 	would use hi m to go and help gather 
information, 3efore I Worked for the American Forces 
worked farming our flanS. If we can't make it fatting Our 
lands, We go to Iran aqc1 make some money and Cote back, 

(U//Feee-) I don't know exactly why I was detained but I 
lucky that I was. My life was in danger. While I was 
wO' k' . with (000 • e kept my work strictly confidential, 
But with the new :Doss, everybody knows and I am in danger. 
If I was: released, I would go back to working for the 
Coalition Forces if it was with someone like  (9)(q)  . But if 
it was for someone like the new boss, then I would not work 
with them, even if they offered me ten thousand dollars a 
month. 

(U/keee) I was completely illiterate before I was 
detained. Now, thanks to the Americans, I can read the 
Koran, T can write, I learned many things. Regarding my 
behavior in the facility, accidents happen. It this 
facility there are 411 kinds of people: people for the 
government and people against the government. I control 
myself a lot, but sometimes I get out of control. Other 
detainees ask me why I talk so much to the Americans; I say 
that is my prerogative. I have to speak to them, I am 

i4 
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10 	because I was scared. 
11 
'12 
13 
14 	(17) Li eut eriant 
15 clues tio:c 
16 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
al 

, substance, 	11 w ng 
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2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 

II 

12 
13 
:4 
15 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

sick. Some people are cursing the government and I can't 
take that. 

(U) ..--.7:—"—ATION BY THE BOARD 

er7=er I asked, 	tence, the followin...„ qlestionst 

(u71F-e;*4 Yes, I mentioned that I was shot by the Taliban. 
I was shot in two places. 

(U//F60) I had a vehicle that 	gave me. I sold it 
when I went to Iran. When I got  ack, I bought a white 
Toyota. 

(U//Fett) There are restrictions, you cannot freely go to 
Iran, but there are places to get in You go to some 
people and give them some money, and they smuggle you into 
Iran. It's the same when you're coming bach 

(U) President reads the letter from his brother petitioning for 
the detainee's release. 

(U) Personal Representative was able to contact the District 
Chief t rr" 1-"revi-4 , who confirmed that the detainee did work 
for the government at one point. He did not wish to testify. 
He was Unable to get a h-ld 	(10(c1) ''111• ()(c1) 1?)(q•Ehe  other ;via:less the 

detainee requested, 

(U) The recorder did offer nclassified exhibits. 

(U) The personal representative 

(U) The recorder had no further 

did offer unclassified exhibits. 

unclassified information to 
offer the board and, per the recorder's request, the president 
granted a closed hearing at the culmination of the unclassified 
hearing. 

(U) The president anpounced the conclusion of the unclassified 
hearing. 

BAGRAM / CENICOM /001538 
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1 (U) The president of the board instructed the detainee that he 
2 would be notified of the board's decision within a couple of 
3 weeks and that he would be released if the decision is made that 
4 further internment would not be required. However, if the board 
5 decided that further internment is required, he would be 
6 retained at the Detention Facility in Parwan, transferred to 

7 Afghan authorities for participation in a reconciliation 

8 program, or released transferred to his national country for 
9 participation in a reconciliation program, Furthermore, if 

10 continued internment was recommended, then an additional 

11 Detainee Review Board would be reconvened in 6 months. 

12 

13 (U) The detainee made the following statement: 

14 

15 	(U/kG4G) 	appreciate you all. 

16 
.17 	(U) L 	1 nelass ified hearing 	 at 1216, 2 June 2010.3 

(U) [The detainee withdrew from the boardroom.] 

(V) rrhe classified hearir 	called to order at. 1216, 2 
2010.'2 

C 
	

the follOwing•2_nZO=&tion to the 

(SUM?) This is purely a HUMINT case. There have been 16 

reports, which is quite a few, from 12 different sources. 

This is the first time I've heard the raMeX(P'Evi-O-WMthe 
interrogation reports say  l 	9q) 	This is obviously 

the person they are talking about in the reports. The 

reports are pretty consistent, and continued while he 

claims he was in Iran. There is a diagram of all the 

people he is connected to. 1 	  

	 , I wasn't able to get it reduced. 

It connected him topt71-04(c)etIJOVOIwN1  who he admits to working 

for The DOCEX information was pulled off of the phone 

book: For someone who isn't involved with the Taliban, he 

knows a whole lot about them. 
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20 

22 

23 
24 (U) Captain 

25 boardt 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

32 

51 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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(15//-F.6Aje-) He did turn himself in. He walked up to the base 

2 . 	and asked 7.o talk to Coalition Forces. 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
	

:J) Li -- --- z-atqW(q)(0((i) 1  presented the following information to the 
9 

10 
11 
	

Even though there is a significant amount of 
12 
	

reporting on him, it isn't of consistent quality. He has 
13 	spent 244 days in 6etention. He is still actively trying 
14 
	

to provide information. As far as the documentation 
15 
	captured with h.i, if he is acting as a source, his handler 

16 
	would give him 	It's not unlikely that he would have 

17 
	

these names on 
18 
19 (U) The recorder did offer classified exhibits. 
20 
21 (U) The personal representative did not 	 assified 
22 exhibits. 
23 
24 (U) The president and members of the board voted on ISN 4180. 
25 The votes were then collected and handed to the legal advisor. 
26 
27 	CO [7_- 
28 
29 
30 

I was unable to confirm that he was a source, but 
all the information I have indicates that he was actually a 
source. 

ssIon adjourned at 1222, 2 	2010..1 

OF PAGE 1 

27 
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JTIF 435 Dir Log Ons 
(Ai L 	()N) M(LT)  

DSN1 	(Z)(q) 	 

F 

„fenc-1-1/2n for ISN 4180 ai 	Di 	Mot. 

6)tain DC TIT 435 .approval or dis ro 4 o change or valida 
=2:1 ,z DF17.. 

iity 7 

•:00RDINATIO1\ 

TO :I.CTIDE „SIGNATURE (StaNAME), GRADE AND DATE TO 	 ., 
SIGNATURE (ST.IRNAME), GRADE AND DATE 

I ent DRB President 
Rev '' 

i 	(9)(q) `(E)(q) 
. „ 

5 
DC 

JTE 435 Sicin 	' 
0 'IA 

r,  Recorder 
4 	, q 	(C)(  	,,,, ,f,. 

6  
(9)(q) '(0(q)  

TIRR -:, 	' ,e,449rZ (E)icl) 
7 i 

3irector Legai 
Ops  

Review i 

I ! 

:cLAssrF'E 	FJN SEARA'TI)F. Ram ATTACIVEN' 

scss -::7.1ACVNC-
Ni. 7  - 

"I:ri•S? 
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CHARGE SHEET 
I. PERSONAL PATA 

1. NAME OF ACCUSED: 

TAREK MAHMOUD EL SAWAH 

2. ALIASES OF ACCUSED: 
a/k/a Tariq Mahmoud Ahmed al Sawah, alkla Tariq Mahmud Ahmad al Sawwah, alkla Abu al Lalth al Masri, 
a/k/a Abu al Layth al Masri, alk/a Abu al Laith al Muhajir 

3. ISN NUMBER OF ACCUSED (LAST FOUR): 

0535 

II. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS 

4. CHARGE: VIOLATION OF SECTION AND TITLE OF CRIME IN PART IV OF M.M.C. 

SPECIFICATION: 

See Attached Charges and Specifications. 

III. SWEARING OF CHARGES 

5a. NAME OF ACCUSER (LAST, FIRST, MI) 6b. ~RADE 5c. ORGANIZATION OF ACCUSER 

SAVAGE, MICHAEL E. 05 OMC-Prosecution 
A ~ ~ 

5d. rr ~TURE /P;::r~Y~ 5a. DATE (VYYYMMDD) 

t 1Nl/ --- ~CDEJ.al2 
Arf'F,DAVIT: Before me, the ~'m3erslgned, authazed e law to administer oath In cases of this character, personally appeared the above named 
accuser the I Z """-day of 1?<a:Pmloer. "0, and signed the foregoing charges and specifications under oath that he/she Is a person 
subject to the Uniform Code of Military Justice and that he/she has personal knowledge of or has Investigated the matters set forth therein and 
that the same are true to the best of hlslher knowledge and belief. 

J. ROBI:RT CANTRALL OMC-Prosecution 
Typed Name of Officer Organlzal/on of Officer 

L TCOL(0-5 United States Air Force Judg~ Advo£ate - Aolcle 136(a)(1) 
Grede Official Capacity to Administer Oath 

9~~ 
(See R.M.C. 307(b) must be commissioned officer) 

MCFORM 468 JAN 2007 
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IV. NOTICE TO THE ACCUSED 

6. On _-=2.::,0.::,08::...._ the accused was notified of the charges against himlher (See R.M.C. 308). 

J. ROBERT CANTRAll, l TCOl, USAF 
Typed Name and Grade of Person Who Caused 

Accused to Be Notified of Charges 

Signature 

OI\t1C-Prosecution 
Organization of the Person Who Caused 

Accused to Be Notified of Charges 

V. RECEIPT OF CHARGES BY CONVENING AUTHORITY 

7. The sworn charges were received at 1 640 hours, on 1 2 Dec 2008 ,at Arlington. VA 

Location 

For the Convening Authority: BOBBY J. eRA VI S 
Typed Name of Officer 

VI. REFERRAL 

8a. DESIGNATION OF CONVENING AUTHORITY 8b. PLACE 8e. DATE (YYYVMMDD) 

Referred for trial to the (non)capital military commission convened by military commission convening order __________ _ 

subject to the following instructions 1: --------------------- --------------------------------------

By_~~--__ ~~--~ ____ -
Command, Order, or Direction 

of ________________________________________________ _ 

Typed Name and Grade of Officer Official Capacity of Officer Signing 

Signature 

VII. SERVICE OF CHARGES 

9. On _______________ , I (caused to be) served a copy these charges on the above named accused. 

Typed Name of Trial Counsel Grade of Trial Counsel 

Signature of Trial Counsel 

FOOTNOTES 

lSee R.M.C. 601 concerning instructions. If none, so state. 

Me FORM 458 JAN 2007 
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Continuation MC Form 458 ICO TAREK MAHMOUD EL SA WAH 

CHARGE 1: Violation of 10 U. S. Code § 950 v(b)(28) CONSPIRACY 

Specification: From in or about October 2000 to in or about November 2001, in 
Afghanistan, Tarek Al Sawah, (hereinafter "Sawah") a person subject to trial by military 
commission as an unlawful alien enemy combatant, did intentionally and knowingly 
conspire and agree with various members and associates, both known and unknown, of 
the al Qaeda organization, including Usama Bin Laden, Abdel Rahman al Muhajir, Abu 
Tarek al Tunisi, Abu Muhammad al Masri, and Muhammed Ibn al Libi and that al Qaeda 
engaged in hostilities against the United States, including the 1998 attack against the 
American embassies in Kenya and Tanzania, the 2000 attack against the USS Cole, the 
11 September 2001 attack against the United States and other separate attacks, to commit 
one or more substantive offenses subject to trial by military commission, to wit: 
~ttacking civilians; attacking civilian objects; murder in violation of the law of war; 
destruction of property in violation of the law of war; hazarding a vessel and terrorism, 
and that Sawah knew the unlawful purpose of the agreement and joined willfully, with 
the intent to further the unlawful purpose, and in order to accomplish some objective and 
purpose of the agreement, Sawah knowingly committed at least one of the following 
overt acts: 

a. Attended al Qaeda Basic terrorist weapons training camp known as al 
Farouq. 

b. Attended specialized explosives training from al Qaeda explosive expert 
Muhsin Musa Matwalli Atwah (a/k/a Abd Abdel Rahman al Muhajir), including 
the following al Qaeda explosives techniques: how to build improvised explosive 
devices (IEDs) and remote detonation systems, how to use common chemicals to 
increase the explosive power of IEDs, and how to destroy bridges, buildings, and 
rail systems with explosives. 

c. Attended advanced explosives training from al Qaeda explosive expert Abu 
Tarek al Tunisi, in which the accused learned how to make explosive timers for 
IEDs, including the use of Casio wrist watches as remote detonators. 

d. Served in al Qaeda fighting positions near cities of Bagram and Kabul. 

e. Between approximately June 2001 and September 2001, Sawah accepted 
assignment to Tarnak Farms where he served as an explosives trainer for 
members of al Qaeda. He taught individuals how to use military equipment and 
manufacture explosives including but not limited to hand grenades, anti-personnel 
mines, and improvised explosive devices, all to be used as terror weapons to 
attack military personnel, civilians and civilian infrastructure. 

f. Between approximately July and October 2001, Sawah traveled to a variety of 
locations in Afghanistan and conducted explosives training courses teaching the 
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fundamentals of how to use explosives to members of al Qaeda, the Taliban, and 
others. 

g. Between August 2001 and October 2001, while serving al Qaeda as an 
explosives trainer in Afghanistan, Sawah authored an approximately four-hundred 
(400) page handwritten manuscript that contained bomb making techniques and 
then gave said explosives manual to al Qaeda co-conspirators with the intent of 
making his knowledge of explosive devices readily available for other al Qaeda 
members. 

h. Between August 2001 and October 2001, at Tarnak Farms, at the direction of a 
member of al Qaeda's Shura Council, Sawah developed and successfully tested a 
remote controlled limpet mine for use against U.S. warships. 

i. In November 2001, fought with al Qaeda forces against United States and 
Coalition forces in the "Tora Bora" region of Afghanistan until wounded and 
captured by coalition forces. 

CHARGE II: Violation of 10 U. S. Code § 950 v(b)(25) PROVIDING MATERIAL 
SUPPORT FOR TERRORISM 

Specification: From in or about October 2000 to in or about December 2001, at various 
locations in Afghanistan, in the context of, or associated with an armed conflict, Tarek al 
Sawah, a person subject to the jurisdiction of the military commissions as an unlawful 
alien enemy combatant, did intentionally provide material support and resources, that 
included but are not limited to: providing personnel including himself, expertise and 
training to al Qaeda, an international terrorist organization then engaged in hostilities 
against the United States, including violent attacks on the U. S. Embassies at or near 
Nairobi, Kenya and Dar es Salaam, Tanzania, on or about August 7,1998; on the USS 
Cole at or near Aden, Yemen, on or about October 12,2000, and at various locations in 
the United States on or about September 11,2001, knowing that al Qaeda engaged in or 
engages in Terrorism, by: 

a. Attended al Qaeda Basic terrorist weapons training camp known as al 
Farouq. 

b. Attended specialized explosives training from al Qaeda explosive expert 
Muhsin Musa Matwalli Atwah (alk/a Abd Abdel Rahman al Muhajir), including 
the following al Qaeda explosives techniques: how to build improvised explosive 
devices (IEDs) and remote detonation systems, how to use common chemicals to 
increase the explosive power of IEDs, and how to destroy bridges, buildings, and 
rail systems with explosives. 

c. Attended advanced explosives training from al Qaeda explosive expert Abu 
Tarek al Tunisi, in which the accused learned how to make explosive timers for 
IEDs, including the use of Casio wrist watches as remote detonators. 

2 
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d. Served in the al Qaeda fighting positions near the cities of Bag ram and 
Kabul. 

e. Between approximately June 2001 and September 2001, Sawah was assigned 
to Tarnak Farms where he served as an explosives trainer for members of al 
Qaeda. He taught individuals how to use military equipment and manufacture 
explosives including but not limited to: hand grenades, anti-personnel mines, and 
improvised explosive devices, as terror weapons to attack military personnel, 
civilians and civilian infrastructure. 

f. Between approximately July and October 2001, Sawah traveled to a variety of 
locations in Afghanistan and conducted explosives training courses teaching the 
principles of explosives to members of al Qaeda, the Taliban or others. 

g. While serving al Qaeda as an explosives trainer in Afghanistan, Sawah 
authored an approximately four-hundred (400) page handwritten manuscript that 
contained bomb making techniques and then gave said explosives manual to al 
Qaeda co-conspirators with the intent of making his explosives knowledge readily 
available for other al Qaeda members. 

h. Between August 2001 and October 2001, at Tarnak, at the direction ofa 
member of al Qaeda's Shura Council, Sawah developed and successfully tested a 
remote controlled limpet mine for use against U.S. warships. 

i. Fought with al Qaeda forces against United States and coalition forces in the 
"Tora Bora" region of Afghanistan until wounded and captured by coalition 
forces. 

3 

Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-20    Filed 12/02/11   Page 6 of 6



Exhibit U

Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-21    Filed 12/02/11   Page 1 of 4



CHARGE SHEET 
I. PERSONAL DATA 

1. NAME OF ACCUSED: 

FAil MOHAMMED AHMED AL KANDARI 

2. ALIASES OF ACCUSED: 

ABU KHALLAAD; ABU KHALlD: FAEl MOHAMMED AL KANDARI, UMAR MUHAMMAD AHMED AL KANDARI: 
AMIN 

3. ISN NUMBER OF ACCUSED (LAST FOUR): 

0552 

II. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS 

4. CHARGE: I d'IOLATION OF SECTION AND TITLE OF CRIME IN PART IV OF M.M.C. 

SPECIFICATION: 

See Attached Charges and Specifications 

III. SWEARING OF CHARGES 

5a. NAME 01= ACCUSER (LAST, FIRST, MI) 5b. GRADE 5c. ORGANIZATION OF ACCUSER 

Gleisner, 8. 0-4 OMC-PROSECUTION 

5s.TUR7r~A 
5e. DATE (YYVYMMDD) 

--- 20081021 

AFFIDAVIT: Before ";Ti'e, the undersigned, authorized by law to administer oath in cases of this character, personally appeared the above named 
accuser the 21 st day of October 2008 ,and signed the foregoing charges and specifications under oath that he/she is a person 
subject to the Uniform Code of Military Justice and that he/she has personal knowledge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and 
that the same are true to the best of his/her knowledge and belief. 

K.Sachs OMC-PROSECUTION 
Typed Name of Officer Organization of Officer 

0-4 10 U.S.C. 1044{b} 
Grade Official Capacity to Administer Oath 

K5~ 
(See R.M.C. 307(b) must be commissioned officer) 

Signature 

Me FORM 458 JAN 2007 
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IV. NOTICE TO THE ACCUSED 

6. On 2008 the accused was notified of the charges against himlher (See R.M.C. 308). 

K. Sachs OMC-PROSECUTION 
Typed Name and Grade of Person Who Caused Organization of the Person Who Caused 

Accused to Be Notified of Charges Accused to Be Notified of Charges 

Signature 

V. RECEIPT OF CHARGES BY CONVENING AUTHORITY 

7. The sworn charges were received at J 2 J 5 hours, on 22 Oct 2008 ' at ~I:]jDgtCD, VA. 

Location 

For the Convening Authority: DQnna L WjlkjDs 
Typed Name of Officer 

GS-15 

~ 
Grade 

Signature 

VI. REFERRAL 

8a. DESIGNATION OF CONVENING AUTHORITY 8b, PLACE 8e, DATE (YYYYMMDD) 

Referred for trial to the (non)capital military commission convened by military commission convening order 

subject to the following instructions': 

By of 
Command, Order, or Direction 

Typed Name and Grade of Officer Official Capacity of Officer Signing 

Signature 

VII, SERVICE OF CHARGES 

9. On , I (caused to be) served a copy these charges on the above named accused. 

Typed Name of Trial Counsel Grade of Trial Counsel 

Signature of Trial Counsel 

FOOTNOTES 

'See R.M.C. 601 concerning instructions. If none, so state. 

Me FORM 458 JAN 2007 
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MC Form 458 21 October 2008 - Continuation Sheet for Charges in United States v. 
FAEZ MOHAMMED AHMED AL KANDARI: 

CHARGE I: VIOLATION OF 10 U.S.c. §950v(b)(25), PROVIDING MATERIAL 
SUPPORT FOR TERRORISM 

Specification: In that F AEZ MOHAMMED AHMED AL KANDARI, a/ka ABU 
KHALLAAD, a/ka ABU KHALID, a/k/a FAEZ MOHAMMED AL KANDARI, a/k/a 
UMAR MUHAMMAD AHMED AL KANDARI, a/k/a AMIN, a person subject to trial 
by military commission as an alien unlawful enemy combatant, in or around Kuwait and 
Afghanistan, from in or about August 2001 to in or about Decem ber 2001, in the context 
of and associated with an armed conflict and with knowledge that al Qaeda has engaged 
in and engages in terrorism, did provide material support and resources that include, but 
are not limited to personnel, including himself, expert advice and assistance, and training 
to al Qaeda, an international terrorist organization engaged in hostilities against the 
United States, with the intent to provide such material support and resources to al Qaeda. 

CHARGE II: VIOLATION OF 10 U.S.C. §950v(b)(28), CONSPIRACY 

Specification: In that F AEZ MOHAMMED AHMED AL KANDARI, a/ka ABU 
KHALLAAD, a/ka ABU KHALID, a/k/a F AEZ MOHAMMED AL KANDARI, a/k/a 
UMAR MUHAMMAD AHMED AL KANDARI, a/k/a AMIN, a person subject to trial 
by military commission as an alien unlawful enemy combatant, in Kuwait and 
Afghanistan, from in or about August 2001 to in or about December 2001, did conspire 
and agree with Usama bin Laden and other persons, including members of al Qaeda 
known and unknown, to commit one or more substantive offenses subject to trial by 
military commission, to wit: attacking civilians in violation of 10 U.S.C. §950v(b)(2); 
attacking civilian objects in violation of 10 U.S.C. §950v(b)(3); and terrorism in violation 
of 10 U.S.C. §950v(b)(24), and that FAEZ MOHAMMED AHMED AL KANDARI 
knew the unlawful purpose of the agreement and willfully entered into the agreement 
with the intent to further that unlawful purpose and, in order to accomplish some 
objective and purpose of the agreement, FAEZ MOHAMMED AHMED AL KANDARI 
knowingly committed at least one of the following overt acts: 

1. Between in or about August 2001 and in or about Decem ber 200 I, F AEZ 
MOHAMMED AHMED AL KANDARI visited the al Farouq training camp 
and provided instruction to al Qaeda members and trainees; 

2. Between in or about August 2001 and in or about December 2001, FAEZ 
MOHAMMED AHMED AL KANDARI served as an advisor to Usama bin 
Laden in Afghanistan; and 

3. Between in or about August 2001 and in or about December 2001, FAEZ 
MOHAMMED AHMED AL KANDARI produced recruitment audio and 
video tapes which encouraged membership in al Qaeda and participation in 
jihad. 
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Me Form 458 21 October 2008 - Continuation Sheet for Charges in United States v. 
FOUD MAHMOUD HASAN AL RABIA 

CHARGE I: VIOLATION OF 10 U.S.c. SECTION §950v(b)(25), PROVIDING 
MATERIAL SUPPORT FOR TERRORISM 

Specification: In that FOUAD MAHMOUD HASAN AL RABIA, a/k/a SALMAN 
FOUAD AL RABIA, alk/a FOUAD ALKUWAITI, alk/a ABU ABDULLAH 
AL KUWAITI, a person subject to trial by military commission as an alien unlawful 
enemy combatant, in or around Kuwait and Afghanistan, from in or about June 2001 to in 
or about December 2001, in the context of and associated with an armed conflict and with 
knowledge that al Qaeda has engaged in and engages in terrorism, did provide material 
support and resources that include, but are not limited to personnel, including himself, 
currency and monetary instruments to al Qaeda, an international terrorist organization 
engaged in hostilities against the United States, with the intent to provide such material 
support and resources to al Qaeda. 

CHARGE II: VIOLATION OF 10 U.S.C. SECTION §950v(b)(28), CONSPIRACY 

Specification: In that FOUAD MAHMOUD HASAN AL RABIA; a/k/a SALMAN 
FOUAD AL RABIA, alk/a FOUAD AL KUWAITI, a/k/a ABU ABDULLAH 
AL KUWAITI, a person subject to trial by military commission as an alien unlawful 
enemy combatant, in Kuwait and Afghanistan, from in or about June 2001 to in or about 
December 2001, did conspire and agree with Usama bin Laden and other persons, 
including members of al Qaeda known and unknown, to commit one or more substantive 
offenses subject to trial by military commission, to wit: attacking civilians in violation of 
10 U.S.c. §950v(b)(2); attacking civilian objects in violation of 10 U.S.c. §950v(b)(3); 
and terrorism in violation of IOU .S.c. §950v(b )(24), and that FOUAD MAHMOUD 
HASAN AL RABIA knew the unlawful purpose of the agreement and willfully entered 
into the agreement with the intent to further that unlawful purpose and, in order to 
accomplish some objective and purpose of the agreement, FOUAD MAHMOUD 
HASAN AL RABIA knowingly committed at least one of the following overt acts: 

1. Between in or about June 2001 and in or about December 2001, on divers 
occasions, FOUAD MAHMOUD HASAN AL RABIA traveled between 
Kuwait and Afghanistan for the purpose of meeting with Usama bin Laden, 
the leader of al Qaeda; 

2. Between in or about June 2001 and in or about December 2001, during a 
dinner banquet in Afghanistan, FOUAD MAHMOUD HASAN AL RABIA 
provided currency/funds to Usama bin Laden, the leader of al Qaeda; 

3. Between in or about June 2001 and in or about December 2001, FOUAD 
MAHMOUD HASAN AL RABIA solicited funds and currency from 
individuals in Kuwait for the purpose of giving money to al Qaeda; 
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4. Between in or about June 2001 and in or about December 2001, FOUAD 
MAHMOUD HASAN AL RABIA was in charge of an al Qaeda supply depot 
at Tora Bora, Afghanistan, during U.S. military operations in that area; and 

5. Between in or about June 2001 and in or about December 2001, FOUAD 
MAHMOUD HASAN AL RABIA distributed supplies to al Qaeda fighters in 
Tora Bora, Afghanistan. 

Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-22    Filed 12/02/11   Page 5 of 5



Exhibit W

Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-23    Filed 12/02/11   Page 1 of 4



Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-23    Filed 12/02/11   Page 2 of 4



Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-23    Filed 12/02/11   Page 3 of 4



Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-23    Filed 12/02/11   Page 4 of 4



Exhibit X

Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-24    Filed 12/02/11   Page 1 of 6



AE 1 (Kamin) 
Page 1 of 5

Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-24    Filed 12/02/11   Page 2 of 6



AE 1 (Kamin) 
Page 2 of 5

Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-24    Filed 12/02/11   Page 3 of 6



AE 1 (Kamin) 
Page 3 of 5

Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-24    Filed 12/02/11   Page 4 of 6



AE 1 (Kamin) 
Page 4 of 5

Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-24    Filed 12/02/11   Page 5 of 6



AE 1 (Kamin) 
Page 5 of 5

Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-24    Filed 12/02/11   Page 6 of 6



Exhibit Y

Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-25    Filed 12/02/11   Page 1 of 17



Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-25    Filed 12/02/11   Page 2 of 17



Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-25    Filed 12/02/11   Page 3 of 17



CHARGE SHEET 

I. PERSONAL DATA 

1. NAME OF ACCUSED: 

Ahmed Mohammed Ahmed Haza AL DARBI 

2. ALIASES OF ACCUSED: 

Ahmed Mohammed AL DAf~BI; Ahmed Mohd Ahmed AL DARBI; Ahmad Muhammad Haza AL DARBI; Abed AL 
AZIZ; Abdel Aziz AL MAKKil; Abdel Rahim Abu Hudaifa AL MAKKI; Abdel Rahim AL JANOUBI; Abed Rahim AL 
JANOUBI; Mohammed HA2~; Abd AI Aziz AL JANOUBI; Ahmad Muhammed Ahmad HAZA'; AbdalAziz ALDARBI 

3. ISN NUMBER OF ACCUSED (L.AST FOUR): 

0768 

II. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS 

4. CHARGE: I VIOLATION OF SECTION AND TITLE OF CRIME IN PART IV OF M.M.C. 

10 U.S.C. § 950v(b)(28), (~onspiracy 

SPECIFICATION: 

(See Continuation) 

III. SWEARING OF CHARGES 

Sa. NAME OF ACCUSER (LAST, ~r::IRST, M.I) 

TREANOR, Joseph V. 

5b. GRADE 

Lt CoI/O-5 

5c. ORGANIZATION OF ACCUSER 

Department of Defense, OMC 

AFFIDAVIT:. ~ore mkthe unden;igned, authorized by law to administer oath in cases of this character, personally appeared the above named 
accuser the 20 day of Dec1ember, 2007, and signed the foregoing charges and specifications under oath that he/she is a person 
subject to the Uniform Code of Military Justice and that he/she has personal knowledge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and 
that the same are true to the best af his/her knowledge and belief. 

FRANK G. RANGOUSSIS 
Typed Nan1e of Officer 

CPTIC)-3 UnitE~d States Army 

Department of Defense, OMC 
Organization of Officer 

Judge Advocate - Article 136(a)(1) 
Official Capacity to Administer Oath 

(See R.M.C. 307(b) must be commissioned officer) 

MC FORM 458 JAN 200~r 
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IV. NotiCE TO THE ACCUSED 

6. On the accused was notified of the charges against him/her (See R.M.C. 308). 

CPT FRANK G. f~NGOUSSIS Office of rVlilitary Commissions/Prosecution 
Typed Name and Grade of Person Who Caused Organization of the Person Who C,Bused 

Accused to Be Notified of Charges Accused to Be Notified of Charges 

Signature 

V. RECEIPT OF CHARGES BY CONVENING AUTHORITY 

7. The sworn charges were received at hours, on , at 

Location 

For the Convening Authority: 

Typed Name of Officer 

Grade 

Signature 

VI. REFERRAL
 

8a. DESIGNATION OF CONVENING AUTHORITY
 8e. DATE (YYYYMMDD) 18b. PLACE 

Referred for trial to the (non)capitcll military commission convened by military commission convening order 

subject to the following instructions1
: 

By of 
Command, Order, or Direction 

Typed Name and Grade of Officer Official Capacity of Officer Signing 

Signature 

VII. SERVICE OF CHARGES 

9. On , I (caused to be) served a copy the!se charges on the above named accused.
 

FRANK G. RP\NGOUSSIS C:PT/O-3 United States Army
 
Type('j Name of' Trial Counsel Grade of Trial Counsel 

Signature of Trial Counsel 

FOOTNOTES
 

1See R.M.C. 601 concerning instructions. If none, so state.
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MC Form 458 J)~N 2007 - Continuation Sheet for Charges in United States v. AHMED 
MOHAMMED }\HMED HAZA AL DARBI: . 

Specification: III that Ahmed Moharrlmed Ahmed Haza al :Darbi (hereinafter "al Darbi"), 
a person subject to trial by military commission as an alien unlawful enemy combatant, in 
Saudi Arabia, Afghanistan, Yemen, Pakistan, the United Arab Emirates (hereinafter 
"UAE"), (~atar, Somalia, and elsewhere, from in or about 1996 to on or about June 4, 
2002, did conspire and agree with Usama bin Laden, Aynlall al Zawahari, Muhammad 
J\tef(a/k/a Abu l-Iafs al Masri), Khalid Ibn Muhanlmad al Juhani (alk/a Muawiya al 
Madani, a/k/a Saif al Shahrani, a/kla Saif Shahrani Juhani (hereinafter "Muawiya al 
Madani")), BaSalTI Waji (a/k/a Fawiz al Wajih), Fayiz Hus Ayn Ali Najjar (alk/a Abu Al 
Shahid, a/k/a Abu Al Shahid Al Yemeni, a/k/a Hamud, a/k/a Abu AI-Shahid Al Arhabi, 
a/k/a Faiz al Najar), Mllnir al Sharabi (a/ka Bashir Nu'Man Sa'id Al Safari, alk/a Muneer 
J\li Saeed Al Sharabi, a/k/a Abu Salman, a/k/a Salman al Taiz, alk/a Nashir al Safari al 
Muqtari), Walid al Shiba (alk/a Waleed Sheyba, a/kla Muhammed Abd al Khaliq Saeed 
al Gabiri, a/k/a ALbd Al Raziq Muhammed Nasir al Uthmali, a/kla Abd Al Rahman Hadi 
I-Iamoud al Rudaai (hereinafter "Walid al Shiba")), Muham.mad Sa'id ali Husayn (a/k/a 
(iharib al Taiz, a/kla Usama, a/k/a Abdullah Gharib, a/k/a Gharib), Minwar al Khaladi 
(a/k/a Khalid Ali Bin A.li Al Hajj, a/k/a Abu Hazim, alkla Abu Hazim al Sha'ir, a/kia, 
Khalid Ali Ali-Haj) ancl others, know'n and unknown to commit one or more substantive 
offenses triable by military commission, and did willfully join an enterprise of persons 
known as al Qael1a, and said al Qaeda engaged, and continues to engage, in hostilities 
agaiIlst the United Statt~s, including tIle 1998 attack against the American embassies in 
Kenya and Tanzania, tl1e 2000 attack against the USS Cole, the 11 September 2001 attack 
against the United States and other attacks, and the members and associates of al Qaeda 
shared, an"d continue to share, a common criminal purpose that involved the commission 
or intended comlllissioll of one or more substantive offenses subject to trial by military 
commission, including, but not limited to, Attacking Civilians; Attacking Civilian 
()bjects; Murder in Violation of the [,aw of War; Destruction of Property in Violation of 
the Law of War; Hazarding a Vessel and Terrorism, and the said al Darbi knew the 
llnlawful purpose of the agreement arId the common criminal purpose of the enterprise 
and joinecl willflll1ly, with the intent to further said unlawful purpose, and in order to 
accomplish some objective and purpose of the agreement and enterprise, al Darbi 
knowingly comnlitted at least one of the following overt acts: 

1.	 Between in or about 1996 and in or about 1997, al Darbi traveled to Jalalabad, 
Afghanistan. and met with Usama Bin Liden. 

2.	 Betwl~en in or about 1996 and in or about 199.7, al Darbi trained at al Qaeda's 
Jihad Wahl l"raining Camp, where he received weapons training. 

3.	 Betwleen in or about late 1998 and in or about early 1999, al Darbi worked at 
al Qaeda's al Farooq training camp as a weapons instructor. 

4.	 In or about the summer of 1999, al Darbi worked at al Qaeda's al Farooq 
training carrlp by supplying goods purchased at local markets. 

1
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Iv1C Forn1 458 JAlN 2007 - Continuation Sheet for Charges in United States v. AHMED 
MOHAMMED A~HMED HAZA AL DARBI: 

5.	 Betwf~en in or about the latter part of2000 and in or about early 2001, and in 
preparation for participating in an al Qaeda terrorist operation, al Darbi 
traveled to Karachi, Pakistan. 

6.	 Between in or about the latter part of2000 and in or about early 2001, al 
Darbi traveled to Doha, Qatar to purchase global positioning system (GPS) 
equiplnent a:nd a boat. Al Darbi knew the boat was to be used in a fllture 
terrorist operation. Later, al Darbi learl1ed that the larger boat he was to 
purchase was to lower smaller boats loaded with explosives into the water to 
attack a vessel in the Strait of Hormuz or off the coast of Yemen. 

7.	 Betwf~en in or about the latter part of2000 and in or about early 2001, al 
Darbi made telephone calls in connection with the pricing of boats and GPS 
equiplnent. 

8.	 Between il1 or about the latter part of2000 and in or about early 2001, al 
Darbi purchased two GPS units and obtained prices for boats. 

9.	 Betwf~en in or about the latter part of 2000 and in or about early 2001, al 
Darbi return,ed to Karachi, Pakistan with the two GPS systems purchased in 
Qatar. 

10. In or about early 2001, al Darbi traveled to UAE to price boats. 

11. In or about e~arly 2001, al Darbi obtained catalogs and prices for boats. 

12. In or about t:~arly 2001, al Darbi returned to Karachi, Pakistan with catalogs of 
boats. 

13. Between in or about April 2001 and in or about June 2001, al Darbi and 
Muav/iya al Madani traveled to Qatar and the UAE to search for a boat. 

14. From in or abollt April 2001 through in or about June 2001, al Darbi and 
Muav/iya al Madani searched for a boat to purchase and obtained prices for 
boats in Qatar and the UAE. 

15. Between in or about June 2001 and in or about August 2001, al Darbi traveled 
from :Karachi, Pakistan to the UAE and continued searching for a boat. 

16. Between in or about June 2001 and in or about August 2001, al Darbi 
purchased an automobile that would assist him in traveling in the UAE in 
searcll of a boat. 

17. In or about i\Ugust 2001, al Darbi and Muawiya al Madani eventually 
returnled to Karachi, Pakistan without buying a boat. 

2
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MC Form 458 JA~N 2007 - Continuation Sheet for Charges in United States v. AHMED 
MOHAMMED fllHMED HAZA AL DARBI: 

18" In or about )\ugust 2001, al Darbi traveled to the UAE and resumed the search 
for a boat. 

19" From in or about August 2001 through in or about the latter part of 2001, al 
Darbi continued to search for a boat. 

20" In or about the latter part of 2001, al Darbi purchased a boat named the 
"Adnan." 

21" Between in or about the latter part of 2001 and in or about early 2002, al 
Darbi also had the vessel '\~Adnan" registered in the UAE under the name "al 
Shamsi." 

22,. Between in or about October 2001 and in or about May 2002, al Dar'bi 
travell~d to Ash Shariqah, UAE and purchased a hydraulic crane for the boat. 

23. From in or about October :2001 through in or about April 2002, al Darbi 
searclLed for a crew to operate the boat. 

24. In or about i\.pril 2002, al :Darbi hired a crew to operate the boat. 

25. Between in or about 2001 and in or about February 2002, al Darbi requested 
visas for fOUf Yemeni cre,v members. The Yemenis were part of the plot to 
attack a vessel in the Strait of Hormuz or off the coast of Yemen. 

-26. In or about i\.pril 2002, alDarbi purchased an additiol1al boat to instruct the 
Yemenis how to swim and operate a boat. 

27. Between in or about April 2002 and in or about :May 2002, al Darbi cancelled 
the U.A.E registration of the "al Shamsi" and registered the boat in his name as 
the "al Rahal" under the Sao Tome flag. 

28. In or about May 2002, al I)arbi departed the UA.E on board the boat, the "al 
Rahal," destined for Yenlen. 

29. In or about May 2002, al I)arbi diverted the boat to Bosasso, Somalia because 
al Darbi had a concern about traveling to Yemen because of a problem with 
his passport., 

30. In or about May 2002, en route to Bosasso, Somalia al Darbi discussed travel 
plans via satellite phone \\Tith Walid al Shiba. 

3
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~IC Form 458 JAN 2007 - Continuation Sheet for Charges in United States v. AHMED 
MOHAMMED A.HMEI) HAZA AL I)ARBI: 

31. From in or about 2001 through in or about 2002, al Darbi deposited money 
from al Qaeda into banks located il1 the UAE for expenses related to a plot to 
attack a vess,el in the Strait of Hormuz or off the coast of Yemen. 

CHAR(;E II: VIOLATION OF 10 U.S.C. SECTION 950v(b)(25), PROVIDING
 
MATERIAL SUPPORT FOR TERRORISM
 

Specification 1: I:n that £11 Darbi, a person subject to trial by military commission as an 
alien unla,vful enemy combatant, did, in or arollnd Pakistan, t11e UAE, Qatar, Somalia, 
and elsewllere, from in or about 2000 to on or about June 4, 2002, in the context of or 
associated with all armed conflict, provide material support or resources, including, but 
not limited to, property, services, financial services, lodging, training, personnel, 
including, but not limited to, hin1self, to be used in preparation for, or carrying out, an act 
of terrorislll, and that the said al Darbi knew or intended that the material support or 
resources 'were to be used for those pllrposes. 

Specification 2: In that al Darbi, a person subject to trial by military commission as an 
alien unlawful enemy con1batant, did, in or around Saudi Arabia, Afghanistan, Yemen, 
Pakistan, the UA:E, Qatar, Somalia, alld elsewhere, from in or about 1996 to on or about 
June 4, 2002, in the context of and associated with armed conflict and with kno,vledge 
that al Qaeda has engaged in or engages in terrorism, provide material support or 
resources, including, but not limited to, property, services, financial services, lodging, 
training, personnel, including, but not limited to, himself, to al Qaeda, an international 
terrorist organization engaged in hostilities against the United States, with the intent to 
provide such n1aterial support or resources to al Qaeda. 
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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF PROSECUTOR 
OFFICE OF MILITARY COMMISSIONS 

1610 DEFENSE PENTAGON 
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-1610 

 
 
          _______________  

(day) (month) (year)  
 

MEMORANDUM FOR Detainee Ahmed Mohammed Ahmed Haza al Darbi 0768, Guantanamo 
Bay, Cuba 
 
SUBJECT:  Notification of the Swearing of Charges  
 
1.  You are hereby notified that criminal charges were sworn against you on the 20th day of 
December, 2007, pursuant to the Military Commissions Act of 2006 (MCA) and the Manual for 
Military Commissions (MMC).  A copy of this notice is being provided to you and to your 
detailed defense counsel. 
 
2.  Specifically, you are charged with the following offenses: 
 
CONSPIRACY  
 
PROVIDING MATERIAL SUPPORT FOR TERRORISM  
 
 (Read the charges and specifications to the accused.  If necessary, an interpreter may read the 
charges in a language, other than English, that the accused understands.) 
 
 

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE 
 
     I hereby certify that a copy of this document was provided to the named detainee this ____ 
day of ________________, 2007.  
 
 
___________________________________     ____________________________________ 
Signature                                                            Organization 
 
___________________________________     ____________________________________ 
Typed or Printed Name and Grade                    Address of Organization 
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AE 1 (al Bahlul) 
Page 1 of 13

CHARGE SHEET
I. PERSONAL DATA

1. NAME OF ACCUSED:

Ali Hamza Ahmad Suliman al Bahlul

2. ALIASES OF ACCUSED:

Abu Anas al Makki; Ali Hamza Ismael; Abu Anas al Yemeni; Muhammad Anis Abdullah Khalidi

3. ISN NUMBER OF ACCUSED (LAST FOUR):

II. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS

4. CHARGE: VIOLATION OF SECTION AND TITLE OF CRIME IN PART IV OF M.M.C.

10 U.S.C. § 950v(b)(28), Conspiracy

SPECIFICATION:

In that Ali Hamza Ahmad Suliman al Bahlul, a person subject to trial by military commission as an alien unlawful
enemy combatant, did, in the context of and associated with an armed conflict, at various locations in Afghanistan
and elsewhere, from in or about February 1999 through in or about December 2001, join al Qaeda, an enterprise
of persons who shared a common criminal purpose, that involved, at least in part, the commission or intended
commission of one or more substantive offenses triable b{military commission, and did conspire and agree with
Usama bin Laden, Saif al 'Adl, and other members and associates of al Qaeda, known and unknown, to commit
one or more substantive offenses triable by military commission, to wit: Murder of Protected Persons; Attacking
Civilians; Attacking Civilian Objects, Murder in Violation of the Law of War, Destruction of Property in Violation of
the Law of War,Terrorism, and Providing Material Support for Terrorism, and with knowledge of the common
criminal purpose of the al Qaeda enterprise and of the unlawful purposes of the agreement,

(See Continuation)

III. SWEARING OF CHARGES

5a. NAME OF ACCUSER (LAST, FIRST, MI) 5b. GRADE 5c. ORGANIZATION OF ACCUSER

Treanor, J. V. 06 OMC-P

5d. SIGNATURE OFAC~R 58. DATE (VYYYMMDD)

~~--. .2 tJ08 / e 2./08
AFFI~T:L me. the undersigned, authorized by law to administer oath in cases of this character, personally appeared the above named
accuser the . day of 1iJ1fJf*f1 ' 2-D '1 ,and signed the foregoing charges and specifications under oath that he/she is a person
subject to t~.e Uniform Code of Military Justice and that he/she has personal knowledge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and
that the same are true to the best of his/her knowledge and belief.

S. Maher OMC-P
Typed Name of Officer Organization of Officer

05 Trial Counsel
Grade Official Capacity to Administer Oath

~
(See R. M. C. 307(b) must be commissioned officer)

Signature

MC FORM 458 JAN 2007
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IV. NOTICE TO THE ACCUSED

6. On ! fit%111""1 , hlI1g the accused was notified of the charges against him/her (See R.M.C. 308).

Lt Col S. Maher OMC-P
Typed Name and Grade of Person Who Caused Organization of the Person Who Caused

Accused to Be Notified of Charges Accused to Be Notified of Charges

~
Signature

V. RECEIPT OF CHARGES BY CONVENING AUTHORITY

7. The sworn charges were received at 1650 hours, on 8 February 2QQ8at Arlington, Virginia

Location

For the Convening Authority: Tami R. Knight

MJ
Typed Name of Officer

/l

~ 'Ht- 7-:~~\ --1 l.1 /'r"

V V Si~

VI. REFERRAL

8a. DESIGNATION OF CONVENING AUTHORITY 8b. PLACE 8e. DATE (YYYYMMDD)

Convening Authority 10 USC §948h
Appointed on 6 Feb 2007 Arlington, VA 20080226

Referred for trial to the (non)capital military commission convened by military commission convening order 07-01 dated
1 March 2007, as amended by MCCO 07-05 dated 29 May 2007

subject to the following instructions'; this case is referred

non-capital

~ 2&
Command, Order, or Direction

Susan J. Crawford Convening Authority 10 USC §948h

r Jh AAJ;YP~7am~
Official Capacity of Officer Signing

SignatUlT /

'-' VII. SERVICE OF CHARGES

9. On 26 F13bruary , 2008 I (caused to be) served a copy these charges on the above named accused.

DANIEL COWHIG. Major
~.OfTri"Cou,"" Grade of Trial Counsel

SignatuQounse/

FOOTNOTES

'See R.M.C. 601 concerning instructions. If none, so state.

Me FORM 458 JAN 2007
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Continuation to Military Commissions Form 458

Ali Harnza Ahmad Suliman al Bahlul
Internment Serial Number_

the said al Bahlul willfully joined the al Qaeda enterprise and willfully entered into the
agreement with the intent to further those unlawful purposes, and knowingly committed
the following overt acts in order to accomplish some objective or purpose of the
enterprise and the agreement:

a. traveled to Afghanistan with the purpose and intent of joining al Qaeda;

b. met with Saif al 'Adl, the head of the al Qaeda Security Committee, as a step
toward joining the al Qaeda organization;

c. underwent military-type training at an al Qaeda sponsored training camp then
located in Afghanistan near Mes Aynak;

d. pledged fealty, or "bayat," to the leader of al Qaeda, Usama bin Laden, joined
al Qaeda, and provided personal services in support of al Qaeda;

e. prepared and assisted in the preparation of various propaganda products,
including the video "The Destruction of the American Destroyer u.s.s. Cole," to
solicit material support for al Qaeda, to recruit and indoctrinate personnel to the
organization and objectives of al Qaeda, and to solicit, incite and advise persons
to commit Terrorism;

f. acted as personal secretary and media secretary of Usama bin Laden in
support of al Qaeda;

g. arranged for Muhammed Atta, also known as Abu Abdul Rahman al Masri,
and Ziad al Jarrah, also known as Abu al Qa'qa al Lubnani, to pledge fealty, or
"bayat," to Usama bin Laden;

h. prepared the propaganda declarations styled as martyr wills of Muhammed
Atta and Ziad al Jarrah in preparation for the acts of terrorism perpetrated by the
said Muhammed Atta, Ziad al Jarrah and others at various locations in the United
States on September 11,2001;

Page 1 of 4 of the Continuation
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Continuation to Military Commissions Form 458

Ali Hamza Ahmad Suliman al Bahlul
Internment Serial Number_

i. at the direction of Usama bin Laden, researched the economic effect of the
September 11, 2001 attacks on the United States, and provided the result of that
research to Usama bin Laden;

j. operated and maintained data processing equipment and media
communications equipment for the benefit of Usama bin Laden and other
members of the al Qaeda leadership, and;

k. armed himself with an explosive belt, rifle, and grenades to protect and
prevent the capture ofUsama bin Laden.

Charge II: 10 U.S.C. § 950u, Solicitation to commit Murder of Protected Persons, in
violation of 10 U.S.C. § 950v(b)(1), to Attack Civilians, in violation of 10 US.C.
§ 950v(b)(2), to Attack Civilian Objects, in violation of 10 US.C. § 950v(b)(3), to
commit Murder in Violation of the Law of War, in violation of 10 US.C. § 950v(b)(15),
to Destroy Property in Violation of the Law of War, in violation of 10 U.S.C.
§ 950v(b)(l6), to commit acts of Terrorism, in violation of 10 U.S.C. § 950v(b)(24), and
to Provide Material Support for Terrorism, in violation of 10 U.S.C. § 950v(b)(25)

Specification: In that Ali Hamza Ahmad Suliman al Bahlul, a person subject to trial by
military commission as an alien unlawful enemy combatant, did, in the context of and
associated with an armed conflict, from in or about February 1999 through in or about
December 2001, at various locations in Afghanistan, Pakistan and elsewhere, wrongfully
solicit, order, induce and advise Jaralla Saleh Mohammad Kahla al Marri,_,

, Faysal Hussein Galab, Shafal Mosed, , and other
persons, known and unknown, to commit substantive offenses triable by military
commissions, to wit: Murder ofProtected Persons; Attacking Civilians; Attacking
Civilian Objects; Murder in Violation of the Law of War, Destruction of Property in
Violation of the Law of War; Terrorism, and Providing Material Support for Terrorism,
by preparing and assisting in the preparation of various propaganda products, including
but not limited to the video "The Destruction of the American Destroyer Us.s. Cole,"
said propaganda products being intentionally designed, made, distributed and shown in
order to recruit and indoctrinate personnel to the organization and objectives of al Qaeda,
an international terrorist organization, and to solicit, order, induce and advise said
persons to commit Murder of Protected Persons, to Attack Civilians, to Attack Civilian

Page 2 of 4 of the Continuation
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Continuation to Military Commissions Form 458

Ali Hamza Ahmad Suliman al Bahlul
Internment Serial Number _

Objects, to commit Murder in Violation of the Law of War, to Destroy Property in
Violation of the Law of War, to commit acts of Terrorism, and to Provide Material
Support for Terrorism, with the intent that said offenses actually be committed.

Charge III: 10 U.S.C. § 950v(b)(25), Providing Material Support for Terrorism

Specification: In that Ali Hamza Ahmad Suliman al Bahlul, a person subject to trial by
military commission as an alien unlawful enemy combatant, did, in the context of and
associated with an armed conflict, from in or about February 1999 through in or about
December 2001, at various locations in Afghanistan and elsewhere, intentionally provide
material support and resources to al Qaeda, an international terrorist organization then
engaged in hostilities against the United States, including violent attacks on the United
States' embassies at or near Nairobi, Kenya and Dar es Salaam, Tanzania on or about
August 7, 1998; on the U.S.S. COLE at or near Aden, Yemen, on or about October 12,
2000, and; at various locations in the United States on or about September 11,2001,
knowing that al Qaeda has engaged or engages in terrorism, by:

a. traveling to Afghanistan with the purpose and intent of joining al Qaeda;

b. meeting with Saif al 'Adl, the head of the al Qaeda Security Committee, as a
step toward joining the al Qaeda organization;

c. undergoing military-type training at an al Qaeda sponsored training camp then
located in Afghanistan near Mes Aynak;

d. pledging fealty, or "bayat," to the leader of al Qaeda, Usama bin Laden,
joining al Qaeda, and providing personal services in support of al Qaeda;

e. preparing and assisting in the preparation of various propaganda products,
including the video "The Destruction ofthe American Destroyer Us.s. Cole," to
solicit material support for al Qaeda, to recruit and indoctrinate personnel to the
organization and objectives of al Qaeda, and to solicit, incite and advise persons
to commit terrorism;

f. acting as personal secretary and media secretary of Usarna bin Laden in
support of al Qaeda;

Page 3 of 4 of the Continuation
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Continuation to Military Commissions Form 458

Ali Hamza Ahmad Suliman al Bahlul
Internment Serial Number_

g. arranging for Muhammed Atta, also known as Abu Abdul Rahman al Masri,
and Ziad al Jarrah, also known as Abu al Qa'qa al Lubnani, to pledge fealty, or
"bayat," to Usama bin Laden;

h. preparing the propaganda declarations styled as martyr wills of Muhammed
Atta and Ziad al Jarrah in preparation for the acts of terrorism perpetrated by the
said Muhammed Atta, Ziad al Jarrah and others at various locations in the United
States on September 11, 2001;

i. at the direction of Usarna bin Laden, researching the economic effect of the
September 11, 2001 attacks on the United States, and providing the result of that
research to Usarna bin Laden;

j. operating and maintaining data processing equipment and media
communications equipment for the benefit ofUsama bin Laden and other
members of the al Qaeda leadership, and;

k. arming himself with an explosive belt, rifle, and grenades to protect and
prevent the capture ofUsama bin Laden.

Page 4 of4 of the Continuation
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